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NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Sixty First Annual General Meeting of the
Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated will be held as follows:

Date: Sunday 9" July 2006

Time: 10:30 am

Venue: Torquay Surf Life Saving Club 3
Main Hall

AGENDA

Notice of Meeting

Confirmation of Minutes of the 60" Annual General Meeting
Business Arising from Minutes

Presentation and Adoption of the 61st Annual Report
Presentation and Adoption of the 61st Financial Report
Life Members Report

Election of Office Bearers for Season 2006/07 «
General Business

[

RODNEY JOHN COSTA

Honorary Secretary

PNOO B WP

SR

Please Note:

e Refreshments will be available after the meeting and the Club Lounge will be open
for members and friends.

e  Only those who have paid membership fees and returned their membership form
(completed and unaltered) will be able to Nominate or Second a nomination.

« Nominations will only be accepted on official club nomination forms.
Additional forms will be available from the club office.

e  Only those who have paid membership fees and returned their membership form
(completed and unaltered) will be eligible to vote at the AGM.

e Membership renewals will not be taken on the day of the AGM.

Front Cover Top: "The Master” Tony Strahan at Lorne after winning the World
Masters 60-64yrs Rescue Tube Race.
Bottom: “The Newcomer” Justin Cole being presented his Gold
Medal at Kurrawa Qld for the U15 Malibu Board Australian
Title.
"Down the Plug” Kingo and his Masters Crew at Anglesea.
Silver Medal for Junior March Past Team at Warrnambool
Bottom: “Jubilation.” Australian Title Team members and parents
rejoice after Justin “Borry” Cole wins the Australian U15
Malibu Title.
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Executive
President
Secretary
Treasurer

Club Captain
Assistant Secretary
Directors
Member Services
Marketing
Facilities
Lifesaving
Development
Competition

Peter Robinson
Rodney Costa
Ken Munro
David Strahan
Peter Doyle

Greg Hunt

lan Turner
David Steed
Alan Dell

Paul De Landre
Tony Strahan

SUB-COMMITTEES

[TTEE POSITIONS

Administration
President

Secretary

Assistant Secretary
Treasurer

Honorary Solicitor
Auditor
Administration Officer

Member Services Sub-Committee
. Secretary (Chair)

Membership Co-ordinator

Registrar

Honorary Historian

Surf Sun & Sand / Newsletter Editor

Annual Report Editor

Internet Co-ordinator

Sponsorship Sub-Committee
Director of Sponsorship (Chair)

Facilifies Sub-Committee
Director of Facilities {Chair)
Building & House Co-ordinator
Bookings Co-ordinator
Licensee
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Peter Robinson
Rodney Costa
Peter Doyle

Ken Munro

David Shaw
W.K. Day Neilson
Julie McPhail

Rod Costa
Greg Hunt
Vacant
Ken Poltard
Alan Bell
Rod Costa
Rod Costa

lan Turner

David Steed
Ken Godfrey

=Julie McPhail

Executive

www.torquayslsc.com.au

Bar Manager

Honorary Architect
Clubhouse Manager
Lifesaving Sub-Committee
Director of Lifesaving (Chair)
Patrol Co-ordinator
Communications Co-ordinator
First Aid Co-ordinator
Powercraft Co-ordinator
Gear Stewards

Honorary Medical Officers

Development Sub-Committee

Director of Development (Chair}
U/15 Manager

U/17 Manager

U/19 Manager

Nipper Section Manager U/7-U/14

Junior Activities Age Managers

us ~ Penny Altman

ug ~ Ray Casemore - Joe Centorbi
Ui ~ Jeanette Benson - Marion Lowe
Utt ~ Heather Dubberly

U1z ~ Alister McCleod- Peter Coles
u13 ~ Rick Broderick

U114 ~ Shane Green- Shane Golds

Competition Sub-Committee
Director of Competition (Chair}
Team Manager

Beach Manager

Board Manager

Boat Manager

IRB Manager

R&R Manager

Ski Manager

Swim Manager

Patrof Captains
No.1 Noel Bubberley

No.3 lan Tumer
No.5 Dean Lenehan
No.7 David Strahan
No.2 Angie Johnson
No.11 Simon Strahan
No0.13 William Fleming
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Rob McAlister
lan Burch
Vacant

Alan Dell

Alan Dell

Jackson Costa

Jan King

Craig Latta & Noel Dubberley
Bob Dickinson & Brian Conguest
Dr Bill Johnson &

Dr Anne Waterhouse

Paul De Landre
Geoff Cole
Tracey Holding
Steven Nelson
Damian Holman

Tony Strahan
Peter Hanson
Angie Johnson
Nick Cogger
Tony King
Vacant

Rod Costa
Campbell North
Will Penney

No.2 Damian Holman
No. 4 Tom Penney
No. 6 Alan Dell

No.8 Nick Cogger
No.10 Red Costa
No.12 Will Penney
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DIRECTORS MEETING ATTENDANCES 2005/2006 SEASON

11 Directors Meetings were held and the following attended:

Position Name Attended | Apology Absent
Executive

President Peter Robinson i | - -
Secretary Rod Costa 9 2 -
Treasurer Ken Munro 8 3 -
Club Captain David Strahan = 8 3 -
Assist Secretary, Peter Doyle 8 3 -
Directors

Member Services Greg Hunt 10 1 -
Marketing lan Turner 5 6 -
Facilities David Steed 6 5 -
Lifesaving Alan Dell 9 2 -
Development Paul De Landre 11 B -
Competition Tony Strahan 11 - -

The following members attended as visitors at meetings during the season:

W.Penney, N Cogger, S Dell, S Hayden, B Garreau, K Reddrop, W Johnson,
R Johnson , D Holman, K. Larkins, R. McAlister & A Johnson.

SECRETARYS REPORT Rod Costa
Herewith please find the Torquay Surf Lifesaving Club's Annual Report for season
2005/20086. | believe the report accurately represents the fantastic season that our club
has just completed. All Office Bearers, Sub-Committees, Patrol Incidents, Awards
gained, Membership tables and listings follow as well as Sectional Captains individual
reports and summaries.

My personal thanks Peter Doyle (Assistant Secretary), Julie Mc Phail (Administration
Officer) my understanding wife Karen and to all those members that have had some
involvement in running the club throughout the past season. “You have served your
club proud”.

| trust you will enjoy reading this report and wish the club well for next season.
For those who continue to “sit on the fence” it's time to come onboard as harmony
between all members and sections is vital to the future of this great club of ours.
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Club Captains Report

David Strahan

| would like to congratulate all members,
particularly our active members for volunteering
their time to patrol and keep our beach safe during
the 2005 / 06 season.lt was a successful year for the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club
and we performed well in all areas of lifesaving including patrols, competition,
fundraising and development.

Patrols

We had a good standard of patrolling during most of this season at Torquay. Although
occasionally our dress standards let us down, we performed exceptionally well in our
three major state inspections. Each patrol also had an internal inspection either by Bill
Johnson or John Pettigrove whom | must thank for giving up their time to assist. Alan
Dell once again did a commendable job organizing the patrols this season and while
we have very different views on medern day lifesaving and patrols, | have always felt
that we are lucky to have a person like Alan who dedicates so much time to the club
and is up front about all issues. Well done to Will Penney’s winning patrol. He has
combined great competition results with a commitment to keeping the beach safe.

Development
Damian Holmen (best club person) and Paul DeLandre have worked tirelessly to

ensure our U15 and nipper program is a success. The summer holiday program
operated very smoothly and Damian was assisted in this area by our dedicated group
of age managers. | congratulate him and all the other parents involved in this
developing area of the club. | would also like to applaud the efforts of Paul DeLandre
who worked throughout the year with a squad of our young competitors and assisted
their performances in the competition area. This squad has been instrumental in
retaining many nippers as they progress into the senior area.

Fundraisin
Our fundraising efforts increased this season and we ran several financially successful

events. The door knock was organized by Ann Waterhouse and she did a great job in
raising much needed funds early in the season. During Easter we had the Fish Day
which is now a prominent local event thanks largely to the efforts of Pat McCarty The
tin rattle organized by Peter Doyle and myself was also a success but we hope to get
more active reserve members involved next year.

Competition
It was a special year for the competition section of the club with some great

performances which was highlighted by the following:

e Justin Cole winning the U15 Male Board Race at the Australian
Championships
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Jack Hansen winning the U19 Coolangatta Gold Race
Our State Team reps: Jack Hansen , Kim Holding, Anna Masek, Cal Young,
Peter Hansen (Manager) David Strahan (Coach)

e Cal Young winning the Victorian Nipper of the Year

e  Winning the Open Board, Ski & Surf Teams at the Victorian Championships.

Director of Lifesaving Alan Dell

Patrols

Season 2005/06 witness the re introduction of set patrols
with half day attendance. This proved successful with
attendances much better than the previous seasons.
Most attended 100% with still a small few of competitors
finding time to attend carnivals but not patrols. The club
still struggles to attract suitable younger members to take
the responsible position of patrol captain. This could be
a great stepping stone for employment as you can add to your CV Patrol Captain which
| am sure would be well accepted by any prospective employer.

To all the Patrol Captains and those patrolling members who attended 100% of their
rostered patrols a big thankyou. To the nipper parents who attended to their water
safety duties and were only too happy to patrol while the Victorian and Australian titles
were on, namely Gabo and Sarah Tokolyi, Bernadette and Mark Alyward, Hayden
Lowe, David Nankervis, Sue Grossman, Tim Vernon, Keith Millar and Lou Atkins

Patrolling members must take care of equipment as swim fins and rescue tubes go
missing and gear being stored covered in sand. Replacing these items costs money
which will be purchased first before competition, so with more care there could be more
money for competition.

Congratulations to William Fleming, who is not well known to a lot of members but he
has not missed a rostered patrol for the past twenty years which is a great effort.

Patrol Winners

Congratulations to Will Penny's patrol on winning the inter patrol competition and to
Megan MclLeod on performing the most patrol hours for the season. Thanks to John
Pettigrove and John Russell for assessing patrols and to the Life Members for donating
the best patrol trophies. :

Bronze Camp and Awards

Again another successful camp coordinated by Lizzie Johnson and David Strahan with
the assistance of Nathan Latta, Zack Anderson, Jackson Costa, Emma Davis, Tim
Nelson, Emma Delandre, Renee McCance, Will McCance. Fifty members gained their
Bronze or Surf Rescue Certificate.

This was not a live-in camp as the club was doubled booked, but future years the club
will have a permanent date for the camp, it was still a great success.
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We had one of the best years for awards with 69 Bronze, 18 SRC, 8 IRB Drivers, 1
ARC, 1 Training Officer IRB, 2 Assessors and 16 Defrilbulator Certificates.

Chief Instructor

A big thankyou to Lizzie Johnson, for the manner in which she organised training
groups with the required trainers and worked closely with the District Officer making
sure all the necessary paper work was complete and correct.

Youth Education Program

Member Rob Walker, teacher at Grovedale SC again trained sixteen members for their
Bronze as an education subject. It is sad for all of Rob’s work we only have a small
number attend patrols and show interest in competition.

Nipper Parents

Keith Millar again trained ten parents who gained their bronze medallion so they can
assist with the nipper program. We congratulate those parents and thank Keith for his
ongoing work in this area.

Requal and Assessments

| thank Angie Johnson, Lizzie Johnson, Bill Johnson, John Pettigrove & David Strahan
as assessors who gave their time at requals and assessments along with help from
John Russell, Keith Millar, Tony Strahan and Rod Costa. This is very time consuming
as every active member is required to requal.

Gear

Both Brian Conquest and Bob Dickinson for their help in having the gear in first class
order for the annual gear inspection and for getting the damaged rescue boards
repaired during the season.

Radios
Jackson Costa had the responsibilities for the care of our radio network and for such a
young member he did a great job. Itis hoped that he will continue his work in this area.

First Aid

Jan King again carried out these duties with very little help from patrolling members, as
most times the first aid room was left in a disgusting state. Cleaning of this room should
be done at the completion of the last patrol of the day.

IRB (Rubber Ducky)

This was a team effort from Paul deLandre, Rod Costa, Noel Dubberley, Rob McAlister
and Greg Hunt after Craig Latta was unable to fulfil these requirements because of
personal duties. | thank those members for their great work as the IRB’s are our most
important piece of rescue equipment which at times is abused by certain members of
the club.

First Response Team

Our first response team had their fist call out with the proposed sighting of a swimmer
in distress which turned out a false alarm. But it proves that we are ready and able to
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have craft and members in the water within thirty minutes. Any local members wishing
to be part of this team will be more than welcome.

Conclusion.

| thank the District Officer, Tom Cullen for his assistance at the requals and
assessments.

I will not be seeking re-election, as | took this position on for three years and my term is
now completed.

| wish the new committee the best of luck for the future and only hope that some
younger members get involved with the experienced members.

&

Awards for Season 2005/2006

!
Award Total Award Total

Advance Resuscitation Certificate 1 Assessor Bronze Med. 2

Bronze Medallion 69 Surf Rescue Certificate 18
Cert 2 Public Safety (Aquatic) 98 Defibrillator Certificate 16
Marine Safety Certificate 7 Silver Medallion IRB Driver 8
Training Officer IRB 1 IRB Crew Certificate 6
TOTAL AWARDS 226

Youth and Development Camp Report

On the 7th of April | attended the Leadership and Development Camp at Yellingbo in
the Dandenong’s. This is where | participated in many team activities and leadership
workshops which made me think laterally and look at situations in a different way. This
shows how team building can be so vital towards building a strong alliance within the
club. The camp taught me how to become a team leader and how to apply this
knowledge into making a difference in our club. Mixing with a variety of people from all
over Victoria, Qld, and S.A from different clubs with different personalities showed me
that everyone can bring something unique into a team of individuals and learn to
cooperate and trust each other during a short period of time. The camp also bought
many mental challenges where | challenged myself especially during the high ropes
course where | took a 'leap of faith' which took me out of my comfort zone but with the
support and trust of a friendly team it really shows anything is achievable if you put
your mind to it. | have gained a lot out of attending this camp and would like to thank
Alan Dell and the Torquay Surf Lifesaving Club for this opportunity in which | have
learnt many skills that | will be able to implement into my daily life. Club member Alisha
Gangall also attended the camp with me.

Thanks Marlee Hickman
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Clothing Store Report Jeannette Benson

This year we are pleased to report that there was a very healthy turnover in the
Clothing store over the 2005/06 season.

Lots of new items were added to the range of existing of club clothing including
reversible vests with matching track pants, nipper Hoodies, sun smart hats which were
a big hit with all ages and a new style rugby top which has also been very popular.
This year will also see the clothing store move down stairs after some major
renovations over the winter months, and we can look forward to having still more new
items to sell to members and the public over summer, which should generate some
extra funds for the club.

Big thanks to all the helpers that gave up their time to help out in the clothing store
during some pretty hectic moments at the start of the nipper season.

Don'’t forget that club clothing: T-shirts, hats, beanies, and mechanise make great gifts
for family, friends and visitors to our great part of the world.

Season Incident Reports

Preventative Actions 241 Stings/Bites
Assists 24 Chest Pains -
Shark Alarm 1 Spinal -
Searches 2 Resus -
Lost Children 22 Sprains/Strains 2
Roving Patrols - Fractures -
Safety Messages - Burns/Exposure 1
IRB Incident 1 Cuts/ Abrasions 27
Other 5
TOTAL 291 TOTAL 41

Chief Instructors Report Lizzie Johnson
Well we have come to the end of another busy season of awards. Firstly | would like to
extend a big thank you to all of those people who helped out with the awards this
season, and special thanks need to be extended to Allan Dell, Rod Costa, Damien
Holman, Paul Delandre and Keith Miller who all help to co-ordinate awards and camps.

This season has seen a new approach to awards, with the South Barwon district
(Anglesea, Jan Juc and Torguay) combining their resources and expertise to roll out
combined award training and exams. Together we ran IRB, ARC and defibrillator
courses as well as combined bronze exams. By doing this we reduced the burden that
is placed on the district examiners; while also ensuring that all clubs were examined
fairly and with the same expectations.

Again we had large numbers of members who were eager to complete new awards
and gain greater knowledge and skills in different areas of Surf Life Saving, with yet
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another strong group of nipper parents eager to complete their bronze in order to help
out with the large nipper program run at Torquay. The bronze camp was again a huge

success, the combination of SRC and Bronze candidates together into one big camp is Gillette Australia Blood Toyota Torquay Mitre 10
an initiative that should be continued as it is a great way to assist in the retention of .
young members. Rotary Club of Torquay Reef Frenchies
Seahaze Quarter John Mercer Magallan
Again | would like to extend my greatest thanks to all those members who help to train, - ; - -
examine and co-ordinate awards and exams, your help and support has been RRDFogs Seists Bi& Clab Austalia Resge Flumbing
invaluable throughout the season. Torquay Pharmacy Torquay Department Store Beacham Family
Sandbah Cafe Advance Petroleum BMG Plumbing —
Brad McGown
St Kilda Marina Jack Harris Memorial Trust Coastal Modern Living
David Marshall First National Torquay Print Solutions Body Dreams
Real Estate
Bellarine Garden Ornaments Peter Ashley Surfboards Pear Tree Café
Town and Country The Sands Torquay Geelong Homemaker
Waurn Ponds Torquay Meats Centre

Mollie McColl-Green, Hollie DeLandre & Bridgit Aughton with Rhiannon Holman.
Club Champion U14 Section at Nipper Presentation Day in Clubhouse
Rhiannon was also the U15 Ladies Club Champion

Director of Sponsorship  lan Turner

We thank the following sponsors for their generous
support of the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club this season.
It is with their help that we continue to provide a safe
beach for swimmers, an education program for all
interested in learning more about surf safety.

Also an enjoyable and rewarding activity with a
competitive program for the young and the young at heart.

Top: Emma Delandre & Emily Penney Boftom: Darcy & Jack Hanson
“Four of Torquay Outstanding Competitors”. The Club has had an abundance of talent
coming though its junior ranks. A bright future is assured if they are looked after.
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List of awards for the season 2005/06

Advanced Resuscitation Certificate(1)
Claire Walker

Assessor Bronze Medallion (2)
Angela Johnson William Johnson

Bronze Medallion (69)
Amelia Anderson Brendan Astbury

Jak Bastin James Beech
Erin Bourke Thomas Bundy
Taz Cockerill ! Laura Cole
Jackson Costa Monica Costello
Scott Farrelly Lisa Farrelly

Hans Giel Jarrod Gilchrist
Marlee Hickman Kimberley Holding
Sophie Jarrold Nicholas Johnson

Samara Martin
Josh Mclntosh
Leon Mitris

Shane Pieper

Tyson Mahon
Laura McGrane
Nichole Mennie
Brooke Penning

Trent Ryan Shannon Sceneay
Robarte Theyers Callum Thompson
Dane Veldhuis Brett Venables
Rebecca Vukovic Kirsty Watt

Ria Zoller

IRB Crew Certificate (6)
Jackson Costa Tas Cockerill
William Penney Gabor Tokolyi

Certificate 11 Public Safety Aquatic (98)
Zach Anderson

Penny Altman Timothy Altman

Louise Atkins
Stephanie Bighum
Scott Cairney
Peter Coles

Kali Davis

Billie Feldman
Michael Hannon
Leigh Howard
Alex Kay

Leigh Masek
Ashleigh McKenzie
David Nankervis
Tristan Robinson
Kane Smith

Sarah Tokolyi
Serrin Veron
Emily Willemsen

Samual Hayden

Ashleigh Barrett
Hannah Bohan
Sarah Chibnall
Tom Cooper
Morgan Eastwood
Karalee Fox
Jordan Harrison
Dom Humphries
Hayden Lowe
Lauren McDonnell
Fiona Milne
Michael Nolan
Angus Rogers
Louise Taylor
Michael Trotto
Kate von Nuffelen
Hayley Womersley

Tom Penney

Bernadett Aylward

Brenton Aylward ~ Mark Aylward Sarah Back Vanessa Baker
Simon Ballard Jeannette Benson Michael Blair Richard Brodrick
Nick Cogger Simon Colley John Colley Rodney Costa
Julia Cullity Emma Davis Emma DeLandre  Paul DeLandre
Alan Dell Scott Dell Heather Dubberley Noel Dubberley
Richard Facer Andrew Fitzpatrick William Fleming Shane Golds

Peter Hansen Lisa Harrup Bryan Hayden Daniel Hayden
Sam Hayden Narelle Hearn Damian Holman  Andrew Hough
Greg Hunt Angela Johnson  Elizabeth Johnson Rosemary Johnson
William Johnson  Anthony King Troy Kooloos Craig Latta

Rowena Lawler
Shaun Lenehan
Grant Mathews

Nathan Latta
Peter Lenehan
Anna Masek

Brendan McCallum Renee McCance  William McCance
Thomas McCarty Bradley McGowan Erin McGregor
Tim Nelson
William Penney
Michael Raisheck

Jenene Nelson
Tom Penney
James Povey

Peter Moore
Campbell North
John Pettigrove
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Jason Leffanue
Ronald Lowe

Dean Lenehan
Courtney Mahon
Michael Mazengarb Robert McAlister
Joseph McCarty
Keith Millar
Loretta Nolan
Gary Pettigrove
Matt Robinson

www.torquayslsc.com.au

Peter Robinson Angel Rogers Jesse Rudd Zac Rudd
John Russell Melissa Russell Ross Ryan Adam Seeley
Anna Slykhuis David Strahan Simon Strahan Tony Strahan
Paul Sullivan Jeff Sweeney Gabor Tokolyi Jeff Tomlinson

Andrew Williams ~ Anthony Williams ~ Wendy Wilson

Andrew Young

Defibrillator Certificate (16)

Jackson Costa Rodney Costa
Alan Dell Damian Holman
Greg Hunt Olivia Hunt

Nicholas Johnson
Gary Pettigrove

Elizabeth Johnson
Robert McAlister
Mellisa Russell

Marine Safety Certificate (7)
Kelvin Benson Nick Cogger
Robert McAlister John Mercer
Tim Nelson

Silver Medallion IRB Driver (8)

Kelvin Benson Emma Davis
Greg Hunt Nathan Latta
Shelley Nelson Tim Nelson

Surf Rescue Certificate (18)

Bridget Aughton Jacqueline Aylward
Stacey Boicos Lundon Coon

Hollie deLandre Ben Dubbereley
Mathew Grossman Darcy Hansen
Jacob Hunt Grace Inness
Rebecca Lopez Mollie McColl-Green

Training Officer IRB (1)
William Johnson

Michael Wright

Paul deLandre
Andrew Hough
Angela Johnson
Rosemsry Johnson
John Russel

Emma Delandre
Shelly Nelson

Emma DeLandre
Robert McAlister

James Beech
Lyndal Coon
Jessie Golds
Rhiannon Holman
Edward Long
Jordan Spriggs

Club Champions for 2005/2006
Open Male : Will Penney

Ul9 Male:  Tom Penney

Ul5 Male:  Darcy Hansen
U17 Ladies: Darcie Costello
U15 Ladies: Rhiannon Holman
U19 Ladies: Emma DeLandre

Emma also won the Open Ladies
Absent:
Ul7 Male:  Jarred Gilchrist
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CLUB AWARD WINNERS & TROPHY DONORS

AWARD NAME DONOR

Club Championship Results

Open Male Single Ski Will Penney Stan & Valerie Goulding
U19 Male Single Ski Tom Penney Bryan Hayden
Open Female Single Ski Kim Holding Lindsay Newstead
Open Male Malibu Board David Strahan Peter Doyle
U19 Male Malibu Board Jack Hansen Ken Pollard
U17 Male Malibu Board Will McCance TSLSC

U15 Male Malibu Board Darcy Hansen TSLSC

Open Female Maljbu Board Emma Delandre Geoff Grimster
U19 Female Malibu Board Emma Delandre Mal Atkinson
U17 Female Malibu Board Monica Costello TSLSC

U15 Female Malibu Board Rhiannon Holman Rex Gilbert
Open Male Surf Race Simon Strahan Chas Lyne

U19 Male Surf Race Tom Penney Adrian McKenzie
U17 Male Surf Race Jarrod Gilchrist TSLSC

U15 Male Surf Race Darcy Hansen TSLSC

Open Female Surf Race Lisa Harper John Fay

U19 Female Surf Race Renee McCance Anthony Fraser
U17 Female Surf Race Darcie Costello John Fay

U15 Female Surf Race Rhiannon Holman TSLSC

Open Male Beach Flags Will Penney Neil Inglis

U19 Male Beach Flags Tom Penney Max Denham
U17 Male Beach Flags Jarrod Gilchrist TSLSC

U15 Male Beach Flags Jordan Spriggs TSLSC

Open Female Beach Flags Emma Delandre Bill Luscombe
U19 Female Beach Flags Emma Delandre Ed Beacham
U17 Female Beach Flags Darcie Costello TSLSC

U15 Female Beach Flags Rhiannon Holman TSLSC

Open Male Sprint Will Penney Ken Godfrey
U19 Male Sprint Tom Penney TSLSC

U17 Male Sprint Jackson Costa TSLSC

U15 Male Sprint Jordan Spriggs TSLSC

Open Female Sprint Anna Masek Bill Booth

U19 Female Sprint Emma Delandre Ken Newbound
U17 Female Sprint Monica Costello TSLSC

U15 Female Sprint Jackie Alyward TSLSC

Jim Wall Surfathon David Strahan Trainor Family
Club Champions

U15 Male Club Champions Darcy Hansen Tony Strahan
U15 Female Club Champion Rhiannon Holman Rod Costa

U17 Male Club Champions Jarrod Gilchrist TSLSC

U17 Female Club Champion Darcie Costello TSLSC

U19 Male Club Champion Tom Penney John and Wilma Pettigrove
U19 Female Club Champion Emma Delandre Eugene Cullity
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Open Male Club Champion

Will Penney

Alan Coulson

Open Female Club Champion

Emma Delandre

Sharon Heathcote

Boat Section Award

Most Outstanding Crew 160 Yrs T. King (Sweep), Geoff French
N. Dubberley, M. Robinson,
D. Mitchell & R. Lowe
Most Qutstanding Junior Oarsman | Zac Anderson Geoff French
Boat Managers Award Rod Costa Tony King
Major Award Winners
Most Patrol Hours Megan MclLeod TSLSC
Best Club Person Joanne and Damian Holman | TSLSC

Club Captain's Award

Peter Hansen

David Strahan

Best Performance at State Titles

Jack Hansen (6 gold, 3
silver)

David Strahan

Associates Encouragement Award

Jackson Costa

Associates Section

President’s Award

Jennette Benson

Peter Robinson

Wishart Memorial Medal Nominee

David Strahan

Max Denham

Graeme Long Medal Nominee

Rod Costa

TSLSC

Best Patrol

Will Penney
Jarrod Gilchrist
Kim Holding
Anna Masek
Will McCance
Jeff Tomlinson
Brenton Ferris

Life Members

Door-knock Report

Anne Waterhouse

This whole club event again occurred during January, we collected over $7774, we had
a record number of club members participating, and a record number of “PBs” broken,
with more collected than in past years by members. This is a very healthy sign for the
club, as it means we can continue to improve the amounts we collect at this time.

All the collectors were listed in the Surf Sun and Sand, it is worth mentioning those who

broke their area records :

Noel Dubberley and the Under 13s; the Under 14s, who also did the Pub; Sam Hayden
and Nick Muhlebach; Peter and Jordan Smith; Nick Cogger and Tim Nelson; Marion,
Haydn and Nick Lowe and Nick Thomas and Ben Lane; Sally, Brenton, Clancy and
Noah Ferris; Michele Vienet and family; Jesse, Max and Iggy Rudd; Jarrod Gilchrist,
Nick Johnson Scott Kernahan; Sarah Gabi and Alex Tokolyi; Alex Kaye and Jesse
Golds; Kim Holding and Lisa Harper; Ross and Trent Ryan; Taz Cockerill and Tom
Bundy; Bill Johnson; Rosie Johnson and Monica Costello; Will Penney and Justin
Coles; Simon Strahan Brendan Garreau and Jack Hansen; Lizzie Johnson and Tim

Davis.

Special Thanks to the following who took multiple areas:
Sam Hayden, Justin Coles, Lizzie Johnson, Jeanette Benson, and Sarah Gabi and

Alex Tokolyi.
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And to Ray Casemore, Jeanette Benson and Penny Altman who had the difficult task

of coordinating the under 8s, 9s and 10s, who very enthusiastically doorknocked the

caravan Park.

With the support again of our parents we had a successful sausage sizzle for the

participants and with increasing efficiency and numbers, had every one home and fed

by dark.

| must thank Damian Holman for his invaluable help in enthusing our nippers and
parents about this event, and for his help in getting everyone out and back.

The small, silent army of background workers in the kitchen and counting money must
also be acknowledged, without your help we would not be nearly as successful. Thank

you to everyone who was involved with this event.

The following were recorded as doorknock collectors

David Strahan
Tom Penney

Lizzie Johnson
Adam Seeley

Sam Hayden
Laura Cole
Andrew Huff
Darcie Costello
Emma de Landre
Justin Cole

Ross Ryan

Tom Bundy

Tory Golds

Peter Smith
Marion, Haydn & Nick Lowe
Karen Tweedale
Sally Ferris

Noah Ferris

Cohen Walkerden
Jarrod Gilchrist
Sarah Gabi and Alex Tokolyi
Holly deLandre
Jeff Tomlinson
Bryan Hayden
Jeanette Benson
Bernadette Aylward
Angel Rogers
Marlee Hickman

LS

Simon Strahan
Will Penney
Danny Hayden
Brendan Garreau
Brenton Aylward
Bonnie Loft

Cal Young

Leigh Masek
Anna Masek
Kieran Nolan
Trent Ryan
Bronte Costa
Caitlin Hartley
Jordan Smith
Nick Thomas

Jye Tweedale
Brenton Ferris
Sarah Chibnall
MichelleVienet and family
Scott Kernahan
Jackson Costa
Alex Kay

Alan Bladen
Renee McCance
Matt Bensaon
Monica Costello
Simone and Darcy Nolan
Tim Davis

Nick Cogger
Ange Johnson
Laura Prendergast
Jenene Nelson
Rosie Johnson
Tom McCarty

Tim Nelson
Kieran Nolan

Kim Holding

Jack Hanson

Taz Cockerill
Tenille Holman
Hailey Livingstone
Nick Muhlebach
Ben Lane

Lynden Coombe
Clancy Ferris
Mike Raisbeck
Jesse, Max and Iggy Rudd
Nick Johnson
Rhiannon Holman
Jesse Golds
Justin Cole

Lisa Harper
Sophie and Shae
Renee McCance
Nankervis Family

Nippers from Under 8 to Under 14 who were supervised by
Penny Altman, Ray Casemore, Jeanette Benson, Noel and Heather Dubberley, Greg
Paul and Tracy DelLandre and Shane Green

Hunt, Rob McAlister,
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Coaching Report David Strahan
Towards the end of last season, | received some criticism for what was considered by
some as a poor performance at the State and National championships. These views
were disappointing not so much for their censure but for their lack of understanding of
our coaching and development program.

Qur coaching and competition managers have been working hard over the past 4 -5
years to improve the standard of our competitors and build up a new, young
competition team that will represent the club over many years to come.

This year, we saw some of this hard work come to fruition with what many described as
‘one of our greatest seasons ever' and included a record number of state medals and
our first individual gold medal at the Australian Championships in over 20 years.

The competition group commenced training in July, although two members (Jack
Hansen and myself) had commenced in June in order to train for the Coolangatta Gold
Ironman Race.

The training group was enthusiastic from the outset and our Sunday sessions over the
winter months were extremely well attended. This was perhaps in part due to the
fantastic breakfasts that were prepared by Shane Green and the parents of our junior
members.

A small team including Jack Hansen, Justin Cole, Luke Harper, Lisa Harper, Nick
Cogger, Tom Penney, Will Penney, Will McCance , Anna Masek and myself also
travelled to Maroochydore for a preseason training camp which was an absolutely
fantastic experience and which will be utilised in future years. It was interesting to note
that this camp demonstrated to many Queenslanders, the great talent and work ethic of
some of our members.

In October, 17 year old Jack Hansen travelled with me to QLD with a support crew
including Tony, Simon, Pete and Swiv to tackle the toughest Ironman race in Australia.
After 46.65 km, Jack had upstaged his northern rivals and had won the inaugural U19
Coolangatta Gold. It is hard for me to describe the amazing commitment and
dedication that Jack showed in the lead up to this race but some members that
ventured down to Torquay in the colder months of last year will testify to this statement.

Once our season had commenced we saw immediately that big improvements had
been made across all sections and particularly in our open men'’s division. At all
carnivals we dominated team events in the male U15, U17 and open divisions and in
the females our U17 & U19 teams were very strong.

At the World Titles held in February, our team of 12 including, Brendan Garreau, Nick
Muhlebach, Will Penney, Jack Hansen, Anna Masek, Emma Delandre, Renee
McCance, Lisa Harper, Darcie Costello and |, competed against some of the strongest
competitors in the world and this provided an excellent preparation for the culmination
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of the season. Many thanks must go to our team manager, Peter Hansen for his
assistance at this competition.

Our Victorian Title results are listed in this report and when you read through the
results, you will see the fantastic talent that we have in the club. We finished 2™ in the
club point score, which is our best result in 5 years. It was without doubt a great overall
performance and signalled that we are set for some exciting years ahead. The best
part about this is that we can still improve and were unlucky not to win or gain medals
in more events eg TAPLIN RELAY

For the first time in the clubs HISTORY we won the Open Men's Board Relay, Ski
Relay and Surf Teams at the one championship. For a club with such a long and great
competitive histPry this was quite an achievement. Congratulations to?

e  Surf Team (Simon, Will, Luke and Jack)
e  Ski Team (Muhl, Campbell and Will)
e Board Team (Jack, Will and Adam)

Will Penney also has the honour of being the first member to be a part of 3 winning
teams. Well Done.

Some of the other memorable performances that stood out to me include:

e OurU15, 17, 19 & Open Women's beach relay teams that won a medal in
each event and were led so well by champion runner Anna Masek.

e A stellar paddle by Will McCance in the U17 board to grab a bronze medal
and showing what he is capable of.

e A brilliant win over strong opposition by our U19 Women's Taplin team of
Emma, Renee and Shelly

e Our U17 Men’s Surf Team grabbing a bronze medal with two swimmers (Gilly
and Fitzy) and two board paddlers (Will and Tim)

e A great effort by Alisha Gangell to grab a bronze medal in the U15 flags. Her
hard training with her Dad paying off.

e  Brilliant Individual wins by Emma, Jack, Borry, Leigh, Simon, Anna & Jarrod.

e An amazing paddle by Darcy Hansen to set up a win for his U15 board team.

e A well deserved medal for our open girls (Lisa and Emma) in the open female
board rescue

e  Stephanie Bigum grabbing 2" in the U17 female surf race.

e Jack Hansen winning 6 gold, 1 silver and 3 bronze medals.

For the last time, we travelled up to Kurruwa in April, for the Australian Championships.

In what was to be the best Aussies that | have experienced, our own Justin Cole was
victorious in the U15 Male Board Race. This was not only our first individual gold
medal since Tim Munro won the junior single ski in 1984 but it was our first board gold
medal since 1975 when Peter Milburn won the Open Longboard.
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[ was not around when Tim or Peter were paddling but | do know how to recognise a
champion competitor and our own Justin Cole fits that description perfectly. His
preparation, approach and performance in this event was outstanding. It is also a fitting
reward for a young man who set himself a goal 12 months ago and worked consistently
and with dedication to achieve this. Anyone who saw Justin’s race will agree that no
luck was involved at any stage, he simply gave 100% and proved he was the best in
Australia.

| must also thank all the boys in the squad who worked with Justin all year at training,
encouraging and pushing him for better performances. My good friends Jack, Adam
and Swiv were particularly important in this process.

We had two other competitors that performed excePtionaIIy well at the Australian Titles.
Jack Hansen finished 4™ in the U19 Ironman and 7" in the U19 Surf Race. His
performance, particularly in the Ironman race was inspiring. It was not only the best
performance by a Victorian in the Ironman in over 25 years but he came agonisingly
close to claiming the silver medal. Not bad for a young man who has another year in
this age group.

Anna Masek has been the dominant junior female beach competitor in Victoria all year
and her dedication to training is outstanding. At the Australian Championships she beat
some exceptional track runners to make the final of the U17 sprint and finished in 5™
place. A great achievement.

| was so impressed by the attitude of all members that competed at the Australian
Championships and it was great to see some members competing for the first time
make it through heats and quarter finals. The club should also be proud of our
performance in the Lifesaver Relay in which we were up against some of the biggest
clubs in the country and finished 5th.

It has been an extremely enjoyable season and we already have some great plans for
next season which include expanding our coaching list and recruiting more age group
competitors.

Thankyou to all that have supported me in my role as Club Coach, particularly Peter
Hansen, Brendan Garreau, Paul DeLandre and most of all Tony Strahan.

Coolangatta Gold

David Strahan (Winner Master Section)
& Jack Hansen (Winner U19 Section)

A fantastic effort in this endurance event.
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Tony Strahan

The overall competition results by Torquay competitors during 2006 were excellent.
The large number of members who reached the finals of their respective events,
showed the depth of Torquay's competitive strength.

The results of the Victorian Championships show that Torquay won 19 gold medals, 16
silver & 16 bronze (compared with 8 gold, 14 silver & 13 bronze the previous year .)
Our U.15, U.17 & U.12 competitors won 12 of the above gold medals, including our
U.19 star, Jack Hansen, who won six, proving that our future looks promising.

LS

COMPETI“{‘IQN RESULTS.

Club championships -

Open Men Will Penney

U.19 Men Tom Penney
U.17 Men Jarrod Gilchrist
U.15 Men Darcy Hansen
Open Women Emma Delandre
U.19 Women Emma Delandre
U.17 Women Darcie Costelio
U.15 Women Rhiannon Holman

National Interstate Titles

The club was represented by the following Victorian team members —

Jack Hansen, Anna Masek, Kim Holding, Cal Young & Justin Cole.

Jack produced some great results, winning the U.19 board race.

Peter Hansen was Manager of the Victorian team & David Strahan one of the coaches.

Torquay Victorian State Team (Cal, Jack, Peter, Kim, Anna, David & Justin knegling}
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Coolangatta Gold

David Strahan & Jack Hansen competed in this endurance race on the Gold Coast,
with David winning the Masters section & Jack winning the U.19 category.

Victorian Masters Titles

John Mercer won gold medais in the 50-55 yrs Board race & lronman event, and also

silver in the Single Ski race.

Tony Strahan won gold in the 60-64 vrs Surf Race & also the Rescue Tube race.
Tony King's crew of Noel Dubberley, Ron Lowe, David Mitchell& Matt Roberison won

gold in the 160yrs Boat race.

They also won the Red Rooster Boat Series.

Victorian Championships

Medals won at the Victorian Titles

GOLD
Open Mens Surf Teams

Over 24 Suif Race

U.15 Mens Board Rescue
U.19 Mens Taplin Relay
.19 Womens Taplin Relay

Lifesaver Relay

Open Mens Board Rescue
U.17 Womens Board Rescue
Open Ski Relay

Open Mens Board Relay
U.18 Womens Beach Relay

U.17 Womens Beach Relay

U.19 Womens Board

U.17 Womens Beach Sprint
U.17 Mens Rescue Tube
U.19 ronman

U.15 Mens Board

U.15 Womens Beach Sprint
U.15 Board Relay
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Jack Hanson, Simon Strahan, Luke Harper & Will
Penney

Simon Strahan
Justin Cole & Cal Young
Jack Hansen, Tom Penney & Jesse Rudd
Emma Delandre, Renee McCance & Shelley
Nelson

lan Turner, John Colley, Simon Colley, Sarah
Chibnall,

Mike Raisbeck, Nick Muhlebach, David Strahan,
Jack Hansen, Anna Masek.

David Strahan & Jack Hansen

Darcie Costello & Kim Holding

Nick Muhlebach, Campbell North, Will Penney
Will Penney, Jack Hansen, Adam Seeley.
Emma Davis, Rosie Johnson, Anna Masek,

Laura McGrane

Anna Masek, Leigh Masek, Laura McGrane,
Monica Costello.

Emma Delandre

Anna Masek

Jarrod Gilchrist

Jack Hansen

Justin Cole

Leigh Masek

Justin Cole, Cal Young & Darcy Hansen
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SILVER
U.15 Cameron Relay
U.17 Womens Cameron Relay

Open Mens Board Rescue
U.19 Mens Beoard Rescue
Open Mens Taplin Relay

U.19 Mens Ski Relay
Open Mens Surf Boat

U.21 Mens Surf Boat

Open Mens Board Relay
U.19 Womens Board Relay

U.19 Mens Board Relay
U.17 Womens Board Relay
U.19 lronwoman

Open Mens Board

U.19 Mens Board

Open Waomens Beach Relay

BRONZE
Open Mens Surf Race
U.17 Mens Surf Teams

Open Mens Rescue Tube Rescue

Open Womens Board Rescue
U.19 Womens Board Rescue
Open lronman

U.19 Mens Ski

U.18 Mens Short Ski

Cpen Mens Single Ski

U.17 Mens Board

U.15 Womens Beach Flags
U.19 Womens Beach Sprint
U.18 Womens Board

U.19 lIronwoman

U.19 Womens Beach Flags
U.19 Mens Surf Teams

Australian Masters Championships
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Justin Cole, Darcie Costello, Jesse Rudd
Stephanie Bigum, Kim Holding, Anna Masek,
Laura McGrane

Simon Strahan, Brendan Garreau

Jack Hansen, Tom Penney

David Strahan, Simon Strahan, Nick Muhlebach,
Jack Hansen, Campbell North, Brendan
Garreau
Jack Hansen, Tom Penney, Nathan Latta

lan Turner, Mike Raisbeck, John Colley, Simon
Colley, Peter Moore .

Tony King, Ross Ryan, Dean Lenehan, Andrew
Hough, Tom McCarty

Brendan Garreau, David Strahan, Nick Cogger
Emma Delandre, Renee McCance, Shelley
Nelson

Jack Hansen, Tom Penney, Jesse Rudd

Kim Holding, Darcie Costello, Monica Costello
Renee McCance

Brendan Garreau

Jack Hansen

Anna Masek, Emma Davis, Rosie Jehnsen,
Laura McGrane

Simon Strahan

Jarrod Gilchrist, Andrew Fitzpatrick, Tim
Nelson, Will McCance

Luke Harper, Avon Barker, Brendan Garreau,
Adam Seeley

Lisa Harper, Emma Delandre

Emma Delandre, Renee McCance

Jack Hansen

Tom Penney

Tom Penney

Will Penney

Will McCance

Alicia Gangell

Rosie Johnson

Renee McCance

Shelley Nelson

Rosie Johnson

Andrew Fitzpatrick, Tom Penney, Jesse
Rudd, Jarred Gilchrist
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Tony King's crew won silver in the 160yrs Boat race. With about 70 metres to the finish
line, the crew were in a winning position, however were overtaken just near the
end.(The crew comprised Tony King, Noet Dubberley, Ron Lowe, David Mitchell & Mait
Robertson.)

Rescue 2006 World Titles
The following members won medals at the World Titles at Lormne —

Tony Strahan —gold in the, 60-64 yrs Rescue Tube Race & silver in the Surf Race.
Tony King's crew won silver in the, 160 yrs Boat Race (Tony King, Noel Dubberley,
Ron Lowe & Mati Robertson.)

Australian Championships

The Australian Titles were held at Kurrawa for the last time before heading to
Scarborough, Western Australia in 2007, and Torquay produced some great results.
The week before the titles, the surf conditions were extreme with a swell of 3.5 10 4
metres & some events were moved to Coolangatta & Kirra.

Highlights —

Without doubt a highlight of the Titles for Torquay, was Justin Cole's win in the U.15
Board race. Justin dominated the event from the start and was a clear winner at the
finish.

Although challenged by two cthers on a wave behind, he used his fraining experience
to maintain his composure & finish strongly.

Another highlight was Jack Hansen's results in the U.19 events.

He finished 4" in the Ironman & 7" in the Surf race. These were great results against
some of Australia’s top swimmers. In the fronman event, Jack was in i place 50
metres from the finish, only to be overtaken by others on a wave behind.

Other strong performances were as follows —

Qur Lifesaver relay team of lan Turner, John Colley, Simon Colley, Mike Raisbeck,
Sarah Chibnall, Nick Muhlebach, David Strahan, Jack Hansen & Anna Masek not only
reached the final, but finished 5Mina thrilling race.

Anna Masek ran strongly to progress through fo the semi final of the U.17 Womens
Beach Sprint. Against strong opposition, Anna ran a fantastic semi final race to qualify
for the final.

in the final she finished 5" — an excellent and wel deserved result.

David Strahan reached the semi final of the Open Mens Board Race.
Wili Penney — quarter final Open Ironman

Will Penney & Sam Hayden — Quarter final Open Double Ski
Campbell North & David Strahan — Quarter final Open Double Ski
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David Strahan & Jack Hansen — Quarter final Open Mens Board Rescue
Simon Strahan & Wall Penney — Quarter final Open Mens Board Rescue
Sam Hayden — 3™ round Open Single Ski

Campbell North — 3 round OCpen Single Ski

Simon Strahan — semi final Open Mens Surf race

Nick Cogger & Adam Seeley — 3" round Open Mens Board

Emma Delandre — Quarter final Open Womens Board.

Lisa Harper ~ competed strongly in the Open Womens Board, Surf Race &
Ironwoman.

U.19~ Tom Penney — Quarter final U.19 Single Ski & Ironman.
- Emma Delandre, Renee McCance,& Shelley Nelson — Final of the Taplin Relay.
- Emma Delandre, Renee McCance, & Kim Holding — Final of the Board Relay.
- Emma Delandre — Semi Final of the Board Race
- Renee McCance ~ Quarter final Board Race

U.17 — Will McCance came 5™ in the first round of the board race.

U.15 ~ Kim Holding - Quarter final Womens Board
- Alicia Gangel & Leigh Masek ~ Quarter final Womens Beach Flags
- Emily Penney performed well in the beach sprint, flags, board, ironwoman &
surf race.
- Darcy Hansen paddled well in the board race & competed in the board rescue
with Justin Cole.

Boats —

Tony King’s & lan Turner's crews progressed fo the later rounds of the Open Boat
race.

lan’s Wormnens crew rowed strongly to reach the quarter finals, just missing qualifying
for the semi final.(The crew comprised Sarah Chibnall, Lisa Farrelly, Samara Martin,
Brooke Penning & lan Turner.)

Special Thanks!

Thank you to the following members for their assistance during the year —

Peter Hansen our Team Manager, for the thorough and professional way in which he
organized the tour arrangements etc.

Geoff Cole, Paul Delandre, John Penney, Wendy Penney & Rod Costa provided
valuable assistance with the various sectional entries & marshalling.

Paul Gangel was a fantastic help by towing the gear trailer to Kurrawa and also
assisting the team.

Jan King provided the much appreciated help with food preparation for team members.
Damian Holman & Rob McAllister acted as our required IRB drivers for the Titles, and
we were grateful for their help.

Finally, as this will be my final year as Competition Director, | thank all competitors for
th_e courtesy and respect shown to me and making it a pleasure to represent and work
with you. Also thanks to our sectional managers for looking after our competitors during
the season.
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The 2006 Torquay team has been one of the friendliest and closest group of
competitors 1 have seen for years which is due fo the strong leadership group led by
David Strahan. As one of the few Level 3 accredited Coaches in Victoria, David has
now coached Torquay members at the Australian titles to a gold medal ( Justin Cole },
and also 4th & 7™ placings { Jack Hansen ), and those other members listed above
who performed so well'in their respective events.

David has guided our competitors into a strong and promising team and if the club
continues to support and respect him, you will see future exciting results.

ep Tony King

This season | feel, was ane of the best competitively | have been associated with for
quite a few years. We started with 6 crews and maintained this throughout the season.
2 Open Mens, 1 Womens, 1 Reserve, 1 Under 21 and ™1 Junior.

The Junior section managed by Rod Costa and swept by Andrew Holding in the early
part of the season, with help from Jason Leffanue were committed and very keen
despite their young age {still 3 years left in this division) ended up making the Victorian
final and rowing at the Australian Titles under the control of Ron Lowe as sweep and
stern coach, thus gaining valuable experience. We will expect big things from these
boys in the future. Well done fellas.

The Under 21 crew once again put up a good performance throughout the year endlng
up with a silver medal at the Victorian Titles and three rounds at the Australian Titles
despite the geography of their university commitments hindering their ability to train
together as a crew.

The ladies crew in their first year of surf boat rowing made quite an impression on
everybody within the section with their rowing ability producing some very solid
perfarmances throughout the season, media hype and their involvement around the
club. | would like to thank the girls personally for their continued efforts chasing
sponsorship and fundraising within the section.

The Melbourne A Crew swept by lan Turner were consistent throughout the year with
solid performances, but were unable to retain their Victorian Title having to seitle for
second place. A great effort also for with Sarah Chibnall , their contribution towards
the clubs' win in the Victorian Lifesaver Relay and making the final at the Australian
Titles.

The Torquay based A Crew/Masters crew, like fine wine, keep getfing better with age.
After a very embarrassing start to the season with them photographed going down the
plug on the front page of three newspapers including the Herald/Sun ( its been said
they did it to promote the sport of Surf Lifesaving) they then went on to win the next two
Open boat races, a Gold medal at the Victorian Masters, Silver Medal at the World
Titles Rescue 2008, were equal first in the Red Rooster Open Surf Boat Premiership of
Victoria and for the third time, Silver Medallists’ at the Australian Championships in
Queensland in their age group.

Boat Manag

Page 25 of 536 www.torquayslsc.com.aul



One again | must thank our sponsors for without them we would have been unable to
achieve these results and retain the numbers of patrolling members within the boat
section. . S

The Beacham Family, BODY DREAMS; - to Ed and Judy thank you very
much for a set of oars for the ladies crew and opening you home to help fund raise for
whole club team for 2007, also your continued support of the boat section.

Brad McGowan Plumbing: thank you very much Brad for a new set of oars
for the Reserve crew and valuable ongoing maintenance to the boat and trailer.

Crews for 2005/06

A Crew/Masters Mach 3
Tony King ; Sweep
Ron Lowe

DPavid Mitchell

Matt Robinson

Noel Dubberley

Ladies Doves
lan Turner Sweep
Samara Martin

Sarah Chibnall

Brooke Penning

Lisa Farrelly

Under 21 Turbos
Tony King Sweep
Tom McCarty

Andrew Hough

Trent Ryan

Ross Ryan

A Crew Razors
lan Turner Sweep
Simon Colley

Mike Raisbek

Peter Moore

John Coliey

Reserve Crew

Jason Leffanue Sweep
James Povey

Brad McGowan

Troy Koulas

Anthony Williams
Stewart Ball

Junior { Under 19

Ron Lowe Sweep
Alex Kay

Jackson Costa

Taz Cockerill

Zach Anderson

Jeffrey Tomlinson
Andrew Holding Sweep
Tony King Sweep

Open Boat Crew “Razors” competing at Kurrawa Qid.
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Anna Masek

The beach section was the dark horse of Torquay's already dominant team through out
this season. I'd fike to thank the juniors who came up to compete. [ am so proud and |
hope to see them all again next season.

The Victorian state titles were a great success for the beach section with both
individual and teamn efforts helping the club to its most successful results on the sand
for a iong time. In individual resuits we had a few blowouts in the flags but we also had
some great performances with Em Penney just missing out to make the final after
being brutally smashed by one of her team mates. Not mentioning names, Leigh! The
best performance came from Alicia Gangell taking state bronze medal in the under 18
beach flags.

in sprints we had some tough competition but again once we had some good results,
Em Penney got 5th and Lee Masek came out of no where to win gold in the under 15
section, In the under 17 age group Laura McGrane had an awesome run getting 5th
and | alsc had a good run winning the gold.

In Under 19 it was a close race, Emma Davis just missed out on a medal while Rosy
Johnson came home with a bronze. Justin Cole also had a crack at the under 15-
beach sprint coming away with 4th.

In the Under 15 girls beach relay Alicia Gangell, Em Penney, Molly Green, and Lee
Masek made a strong finish home taking the win but unfortunately they were
disqualified under suspect circumstances! But as they say girls there's always next
year, this result just shows the strength of our up and coming juniors. In the under 17
female beach relay two teams were entered. Kim Holding, Laura Cele, Alicia Gangell
and Em Penney had a fun race while Lee, Laura McGrane, Mon Costello and myself
had a great run absolutely dominating and coming home with the gold. [n the under 19
female beach relay we once again entered two teams, the first team of Renee
McCance, Em De Landre, Mon Costello and Lee just missed out on a place. The other
team was made up of Rosy Johnson, Laura McGrane, Emma Davis and myself.
Special mention to pumpkin (Emma} or should | say stream train, if you didn't see this
race we were about 10 metres behind the leaders Anglesea before the last changeover
fo pumps. Needing a big finish pumps dug deep and brought it hame for us to take the
gold in what was an inspiration to us all. We took this same team of Ro, Laura, Pumps
and myself and entered ourselves in open having another great race coming 2nd to
Anglesea. This same Anglesea team came 3 rd af Aussies so coming 2nd to them is
an awesome effort. A special mention to Al Bladen who went in the 2km beach and
responded at the end of the race with 'ill never run again!”

We also took a small feam to the Australian Titles which was headed with myself as
the under 17 and three under 15 girls Lee Roy, Em Penney and Alicia Gangell. For the
under 15s it was their first Aussies and I'm sure they all had an awesome experience.
My aspirations were met when | came away with a 5th in the final of Under 17 sprint.
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So over all the beach section came away with 4 Golds, 1 Silver and 2 Bronze from the
state titles and 5th in an Australian final which would rival any of the more prestigious
non-water clubs in Victoria. So for all those that represented the small but fast section
of the club wel! on being part of a fantastic result,

Special thanks must go to David Strahan and Peter Hanson who have put together
new coaches and training programs for next season. This will only result in building on
this years already sterling performances and present everyone with some exciting
prospects for next season.

If anyone wants help with a program over winter to get ready for the 2006/2007
season, please give me a call otherwise I'll see you on the beach.

*

i

Sam Hayden

Well where do | start. This has been on of the hest years for the ski section which i
have been involved in. We got off to a great start from the word go, with great results
from the Ocean Grove carnivat which followed on throughout the year, winning the ski
teams at almost every carnival and then when it counted at the State Titles. Torquay
had at least one paddler in the final at every carnival including five at Fairhaven and
three at the State titles. The ski section was so strong this year, with a few of the older
boys returning and really pushing us all. Jared Toyne, make sure you do your hours
this year mate.

While the younger kids in the club have been paddling really well and improving out of
sight. Tom Penney has come along so far and so has Jack Hansen, also don't forget
Kim Holding and Will McCance have been going really well and with a good winter they
will blow everyone away.

The competitiveness between everyone this year was outstanding and it was so close
for the selection of teams at the end of the season. This really helped everyone
because there were always spots up for grabs which kept pushing everyone to there
peak.

The ski section as a hole competed very well at the Australian Titles and | believe we
are all looking forward to a change at Perth.

A few result highlights from throughout the season.

Nick Muhlebach — winning the Anglesea carnival
The Ski team wining just about every camival throughout the year.

Will Penney ~ 3™ at the Victorian State Titles
Nick and Tim  — 4™ at the State Tities after only paddling for a week
Ski team — 1% State Titles

- Semi Finals at Aussies
The ski section holding up the Taplin Team once again like it does year after year.
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| think we are all looking forward to a great season and a change of Aussies moving
over to Perth. With training well under way, in the gym and on the river in the kayaks
and also with a few possible recruits in line, this year will be a great success for all.
So get to training and have fun, so we will be ready to blow the competition out of the
water in Season 2006/2007.

Nick Cogger

What a huge season the board paddlers have had. We had one competitor who
decided fo make everyone's season look kind of underdone. The great ‘Boris’ {Justin
Cole) aside the board paddlers also had a stellar season with some truly amazing
results. During the regular season everyone competed above themselves as every
carnival was of the highest importance as it affected the teams going into the States,
Aussies and Worlds.

On to the State Titles and didn't we dominate in nearly every section we entered. |n the
team events the U/15 boys tgat the ball rolling with a win only to be upstaged by the
Senior Men who finished 1% and 2™ much to the Half Moon Bay boy's disgust. Ch yeh
the Torquay ‘B’ team woen that beating the star studded Torquay ‘A’ team. We had
some individual glory also with Justin winning the state title in the U/15s for the first
time and Emma winning in the U/19 age group making this her second State Title.
Individually in the Open Male age the old red race horse put himself in a winning
position with 100 meters to go. Only losing the run up the beach, which is the first time
we have seen this happen in a race or training but yet again Swiv (Brendon Garreau)
upstaged the younger paddlers and even a few masters in that field.

On to the Australians and | don't think [ have to talk about the big fella and his win
there as it will more than likely be a tribute somewhere in the Annual Report, so I'll just
say congratulations and !'ll leave it there. We had quiet a few individual Semi Finalist's
in the board section with David making it his third year in a row, Jack making it his
second and Emma making it her second all outstanding performances. Ancther huge
result was Renee, Emma and Kim making the U/19 board relay final with a gallant
performance finishing inside the top 10. The girls also had a massive result in the Open
Women’s Board Relay by again making the final this time with Shelley instead of Kim.
This result has planted the Open Female Girls in the top 12 Board Relay Teams in this
country.

One of the most encouraging things to come out of this season was the amount of
boards purchased by our members. | know this sounds weird but this shows that the
strength of the Torquay board section will be strong for years to come especially with
the likes of Gilly, Steph, Fitzy and the U/14’s raring tc go for the next season. | also
heard a whisper the ever smiling and talking Tas may be wearing the speedo’s in the
way they were meant to be and start a bit of board paddling.

Thanks for all the help by the support group which involves mainly parents. You all

know who you are and there are too many to mention but again thanks for your help
and guidance.
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SWIM MANAGERS REPORT

With the season drawn to a close and the water dropping in temperature it is a good
time to sit back look over what has been a very satisfying year of competition within the
swim section of the Torquay SLSC Well what a season for the Torquay SLSC. All the
sections of the club have really performed welt this year and this was particularly
evident in our medal dominance at the Portland Victorian Titles. The swim section was
right in the mix and a lowered commitment to doing the surf races allowed me to sit
back and take a look at some real talent emerging from our younger ranks.
Throughout the year it was extremely pleasing to see some of the U/15's giving senior
carnivals a go for the first time and withthis braving the waves to get in and do some
surf teams races. It would also appear that this season one partlcular Costello sister
was to overtake'the mantel held by her older sister as the swimmer of the family, so
well done Mon.

WILL PENNEY

Throughout the season there were some standout performances especially from our
senior men who have been a terrific motivation tool for our young up and coming swim
stars. Jack Hanson's third in the open Pier to Pub was a fantastic effort after leading
for much of the race and almost toppling some of the more highly rated favourites.
Luke Harpers gold at the Australian pool rescue championships was amazing and well
backed up at the worlds by aimost disqualifying both us and the Jan Juc teams from
that carnival. He then backed up to take bronze in the rescue tube rescue race at the
Victorian Championships later in the year. A special mention must aiso go to Simon
Strahan who despite some unlucky races early in the season came good with some
strong swims in the later part of the year taking a bronze in the open surf race at the
State Titles. These older guys helped to instigate a higher level of achievemant from
the juniors and cadets. Stef showed this producing an amazing swim at the State
Titles to collect Silver in the U/15 surf race. Jarrod Gilchrist ripped apart the field in the
U/17 rescue tube race taking home state gold. Gilly is an emerging talent and the days
where he continued to buy one particular patrol fish and chips will not go unnoticed by
one particular swim captain.

The State Titles win in the open surf teams was well deserved as we are now finally
getting some in-club competition to help push everyone along. This was more than
evident at the races at club champs where there was a real desire to beat team mates
to the line and this is something that will only make the swim section stronger. The
excitement for the coming season is already building and it is a time to really get
behind all sections of the club and utilise what will be a dynamic future coaching
structure. Even Borry showed that some swimming will help your performance as after
much complaint even he ventured into Kardinia to do some laps.

Thanks must go to Pete Hanson and Dave Strahan who have begun to implement a
plan for the continuing competition success of the Torquay SLSC. Everyone must
support Pete as you never know when you may need to rely on him as | found out at
worlds, states, aussies etc... To all the younger members you are now part of an
exciting time for the club so | urge you to get involved and give support to your fellow
team mates. See you in the water, Will P..
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Director of development Paul DeLandre

This season the Junior section of the club started early with the Junior Training Squad
training from June through to the Junior State Titles at Warrnambaoal in March. A big
difference to the Junior section this season has been the good work done by Rod
Costa with the R&R and March Past. This type of competition gives more opportunities
to the kids coming out of the Nipper section, and in the long term will help retain more
of our younger members.

Junior State Team

Jack Hansen U/19, Anna Masek , Kim Holding U/17 Justin Cole & Callan Young U/14
represented Victoria in the 2006 Interstate challenge at Queenscliff Beach Manly
N.S.W. Peter Hansen was Team Manager. Victoria Finished 4™,

Junior State Development Team

Emily Penny & Darcy Hansen represented Victoria in the Southern States Challenge at
Penguin Beach in Tasmania. Victoria won the competition against Tasmania and South
Australia. Wendy Penny was team manager and Paul De Landre coach.

U/13 Development Camp

Olivia Brodrick, Zara Jimmink, Ben Dubberley, Jordon Smith attended the Life Saving
Victoria development camp at Anglesea This camp was targeted at U/13 members
that display long ferm potential within lifesaving.

Leadership & Development Camp

Alicia Gangell and Marly Hickman represented Torguay at Life Saving Victoria's
Leadership & Development Camp at Lyre Bird Park Yellingo. This camp is aimed to
assist with the retention of the 14-18 year old age category and also provide
participants with basic leadership and life skilis.

Fred Westfield Medal
Callum Young won the Prsetigious Fred Westfield 2006 Victorian Nipper of the year
following his great competition results throughout the year.

Summer Program
With Rescue 2006 being held in Victoria this years summer program was shorter than
in previous years.

Victorian Junior State Titles Warnambool

Torquay was represented at the Junior State Titles by 103 Nippers in the U/9 to U/14
age groups. With 315 points Torquay finished 2" in the State. i
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Damian Holman

Well ancther season has finished and | am looking forward to the next.

The nipper's section had a very busy year starting with winter training, which is growing
in numbers. Hopefully for the expert training and not just the great breakfast that
follows. We attended carnivals at Ocean Grove, Cosy Corner and the regionals at
Anglesea finishing them all with great success.

The introduction of a split format at carnivals and qualifying for team events for the
Victorian Championships was a first for the nipper movement, which was met with
many different opinions. .

The aim of these carnivals was to reduce the amount of time taken to, conduct the
carnivals and the amount of pressure on competitors, parents and officials.

The 2006 State Junior Championships was held at Warrnambool in March with over
one hundred nippers taking Torguay to second place in Victoria.

| love to see all the nippers as they learn and improve their skills, which [ am very
proud of their efforts. One special mention must go to Justin Cole who won a gold
medal at the Australian Titles. You have set a precedent for other competitors and |
was glad to be around to watch you succeed.

t wish you all the best in the future.

Torquay is one of the most successful clubs in Victoria, and | believe that one of the
reasons for this is the willing and helpful family’s that join our club. | would like to thank
all of the parents that have helped out during this season. Also well done to the parents
who obtained there Bronze Medallions that has helped maintain the high standard of
Water Safety.

Many thanks to our sponsors for this season, Rip Curl, Bonds, Reef and Magellan
Projects who helped us purchase four new racing Malibu's for the under 14 age group.
There have been so many highlights this year some of which were:

~ Cal Young winning NIPPER OF THE YEAR

~ The Australian Representative Team for Rescue 06 coming to Torquay and coaching
the nippers.

~ The Great exposure of our program and club through media. Thank-you Kelvin
Benson

~ The under 14 age group obtaining their SRC and using their skills by joining in
patrols over summer.

~ Rod Costa training the R&R teams and taking our first March Past Team to a silver
medal victory at  the Vics. A very proud moment for all those involved.

~ Well done to the under 14 kids who competed in the senior carnivals as well as
juniors throughout the season.

To all you Age Managers you deserve a Gold Medal for your efforts and time you
spend teaching and training all the kids. On behalf of all the nippers Thank-you.

I would also like to thank Paul Delandre for his support and time he contributes to the
nipper prograrm.

The unity in our club has increased over the last few years and has been a pleasure to
be part of.
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The season would not run as smoothly if | didn’t have support from the wonderful
people behind the scenes.

| hope the season has been satisfying for all of you and | hope you all come back next
season.

On closing Joanne and myself were honoured to receive The Best Club Person for
2006 and thank the committee for this treasured award.

See you all on the beach soon

Team Managers award 2005/2006 A
Boys Girls g

Us Jack Quinn Madeline Anderson

U9 Thomas Farrell Serena Gale

U10 Nic Lowe Holly Curtis

U11 Oliver Dougherty Emily Gezun

U12 Jackson Hickman Ashleigh Nankervis
U13 James Taravillo  Ashlee Keam

U14 Jessie Golds Hollie DelLandre

The above are selected by their age manager and awarded a medal based on the
following criteria, Attendance, Participation, Co-operative, helpful, a good sportsperson
and that Torquay trait of not giving up.

Club Champs for Torquay Nippers 2005/2006

Boys Girls
us Tom King Sabrina Healy
uo Cody Robinson Ashlee Dubberly
U10  Ashley Livingston Sophie Thomas
U1t Alex Tokolyi Belle Healy
U12  Nick Thomas Jessica Coles
U13  Ben Dubberly Olivia Broderick
Ut4  Jacob Hunt Rhiannon Holman

Age Managers

usa ~ Penny Altman

ue ~ Ray Casemore - Joe Centorbi
u10 ~ Jeanette Benson - Marion Lowe
U1 ~ Heather Dubberly

U2 ~ Alister McCleod- Peter Coles
u13 ~ Rick Broderick

U14 ~ Shane Green- Shane Golds
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Angela Johnson

b

Following the AGM in 2005, it was recognized that there could be better representation
of young peaple within the surf club. A subcommittee was formed, led by Kevin Larkins
including some interested members of the club. In November 2005, a forum was held,
aimed at discerning which issues were of interest to young members of the surf club
today.
The top priorities from the forum were as follows:;

1. The reinstating and refurbishment of the Junior Members Lounge

2. The provision of a wider range of social activities

3. The availability of a Team Unifgrm

4. The establishment of a Junior Committee ]

5. The prgvision of patrol equipment that was easy to set up/pack up
In January 20086, an election was held during which over 40 young club members
attended and over 20 young members put forward their names to contribute to the
committee. During this election, the following positions were determined:
Executive — Chosen after the Youth Board Elections:

President: Angela Johnson

Treasurer: Jesse Rudd Beach
Secretary: Kim Holding Section
Club Captain; Will Penney Champs

Director Positions
Marketing: Rosie Johnson
Competition: Emma Delandre
Development: Justin Cole
Faciiities: Tas Cockerill
Lifesaving: Alan Bladen
Membership: Zac Rudd

As a resuit of the Youth Forum, the Youth Board has come up with the following values
and mission:

Values

The foliowing values were decided upon by the Youth Board. These are values which
the Youth Board aims to instil in everything they do:
Heonesty, Integrity, Pride, Fun, Accountability, Vigilance, Service, Tolerance

Mission
The mission of the Torquay SLSC Youth Board is to attract and retain young members

through helping them to use and respect the surf ciub whilst learning and growing with
our values.

Currently the committee is working on the following activities:
»  Refurbishing the Junior Members Lounge
» [ncreasing the involvement of young members in social activities at the Suif
Club.
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David Steed

Thanks to those members who hold positions
under the Facilities umbrella, namely Building &
House [Ken Godfrey] Associates [Rob McAlister
& Committee]] Honorary Architect [lan Burch]
and to Julie in the office.

Please read all reports by the above.,

Many things still remain a priority, in terms of maintenance & capital works in our club.
To date this year the club has spent $24000.00 on maintenance, barely keeping pace,
and nil on capital works.

Anyone who thinks that maintenance or capital works will come from the fees of
members should be reminded that at present it costs in excess of $1500.00 a week to
open the doors or $78000.00 a year. Divide this by the amount of members we have
and you can see the task ahead. | ask all members to read the Treasurers Report and
appreciate how hard it is to fund the club and everyone’s requests.

To our Treasurer Ken who is retiring this year my thanks for all your hard work and
financial management.

The café/kiosk still remains a priority, but finance side still remains difficult. Please read
report from GORCC.

We are still talking with Sustainability Victoria on energy issues.

As usual there Is always ongoing talks with various bodies about numerous things that
may or may not be of benefit to the club, but until these talks reach a stage where they
will have a bearing on the club, they remain just talks.

Thanks to our foreshore committee GORCC for their support & co-operation.

A special thanks from me to everyone who served the club this year without question. ?
To my fellow Directors thanks for your support & leadership.

Rob McAlister

s

The present Associates Commiftee was elected 12 months ago and has enjoyed the
challenge over the past year, of raising the profile of the club, developing fundraising
initiatives, attracting potential sponsors, involvernent in building improvements and
making the Members bar area of the Club an attractive and welcoming environment for
all sections of the club to be involved in.

We opened the Members bar on Friday nights with meals through last winter, and it
was a great success. A roster systerm was developed to share the work load and
members from all sections of the Club offered to help out. We had some fabulous
nights and it was a great way of getting people from different areas of the club
involved. It was also good experience and gave us a lot of momentum going into the
new season. Summer was fantastic for the Club and we had some very busy nights it
was wonderful to see so many Members from the different sections of the club helping
out and enjoying our great facilities. At this point the Members Bar is open on Friday
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nights with meals on the first Friday of the month. If you feel you can help out give us a
call.

Improvements to the Members bar area include a new Kitchenette and a glass chiller.
Thanks to Ken Godfrey and David Steed for their involvement with the design and
installation of the Kitchenette. The Associates have been involved in designing and
drafting plans to add a cool room in the cellar and protection over the BBQ area,s.We
are also exited about the relocation of the Clothing Store to the front of the Club and
the opportunities it will bring. There are Members who have volunteered to help bring
these and other initiatives to reality, and this is an important area that as a Club we
need to recoghize, we have many skilled and experienced Members at the Club whose
talents we need to acknowledge and utilize wherever we can.

7
We kicked off our annual Christmas in July fundraising Cabaret last year and it was a
fabulous success. With 150 tickets sold the decision was taken to hold it at the
Improvement hall in Price Street. it's a great venue as well as being a part of Torquays
history. The Cabaret was in conjunction with a Raffle draw. Thanks to all who donated
the great prizes for the raffle and the prizes on the night as well as all who helped by
buying and or selling tickets and those who helped organize the night . Every one who
attended said they had a fabulous time. This year our Cabaret is on the 22 July at the
same venue. Hope to see you there.

The Associates threw their support behind helping to organize Pat McCarty's Good
Friday Fish Day at the Club this year. It was a lot ofwork, there was a big roll up on the
day but also a great success and raised much needed funds for our Club. Many thanks
again to PFD and Pam and Pat McCarty for their hard work and wonderful generosity.
Thanks also to everyone who helped out either in the kitchen, Bar, serving or cleanup
and to the juniors who where fantastic on the day serving meals. A letter of thanks has
been sent to Pat and Pam, also to John and Wilma Pettigrove, Greg Andersen and
Grant and Cheryl McCance for their contribution towards making it a fabulous day.

The season’s winner of the Associates Committee encouragement award was Jackson
Costa .Congratulations to Jackson for his achievements during the year. He is the
youngest member of the Under 19 Boat Crew, a Surf Bronze holder, the Club’s Radio
Officer, has completed the Defibrillator course and IRB Crewman’s Certificate and is
also a foundation member of the Clubs First Response Rescue Team. Well done
Jackson.

Well done to Shane Green and all who contributed to make the Big Breakfast after
Sunday training in winter a huge success.

Congratulations to the Boat, Senior and Nipper sections of the Club for a great year, in
the water and on the beach.2™C in both Seniors and Nippers at the Vic's was a
fantastic resuli. Well done to all competitors, coaches, sectional and age managers
and parents who contributed.
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Well done to Karen Costa for a fantastic Job as Secretary and to Kel Benson for his
work with the Media etc, helping to promote the Associates activities and those of the
Club. And to Shane Golds for his valued input as Treasurer.

The Associates Committee would like to thank David Steed as Director of Facilities for
his continued support and encouragement. | would personally like to thank my
fellow Associate Committee members for their ideas, commitment, hard work and
enthusiasm over the past year and on behalf of the Associates committee, thank you to
all Members of the Club who volunteered to help out. Nothing could be achieved
without your valued contribution towards ensuring the Torquay Surf Lifesaving Club
remains a strong and viable communify asset.
See you in the Surf.
Rob McAlister on behalf of the Associates Committee

Committee:
President:  Rob Mcalister
Secretary:  Karen Costa
Treasurer: Shane Golds
Media: Kel Benson

Trish Green

Geoff Cole

Joanne Holman

Jan King

Tracey Delandre

Joe Centorbi

Shane Golds

o]

Some positive signs are showing in the figures over the 05/06 season. This year the
Associates decide to open the up stairs member lounge to members and guests
through the winter months. This was shown in the variation in bar takings and food
revenue.

Our bar takings where up from 04/05 to above $47,000. This showed us an increase of
33% on the preceding year. The food however was the big winner showing us an 86%
increase, up from $9,905 to $18,4386, this can be contributed to many volunteers during
the year, and especially Jan King and Karen Costa who implemented and updated a
weekly roster, well donel

One of our tasks as Associates was to find ways to increase our revenue for the club
and this year we decided to run a winter ball (Xmas in August). This was a great
success and in conjunction with our Monster Raffle the Associates raised in excess of
$5800 profit.

The Good Friday Fish was alse a great success, many thanks to Pat and Pam for the
tireless work. The day netted the club over $6,000 in Profit and was up 55% on the
previous year. Also there was many Functions during the year these also where up on
previous years.

In conclusion the Associates would like to say thanks to all the volunteers who help
during the year, and we look forward to bigger and better year next year.
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David Clarke Executive Officer

"The Great Ocean Road Coast Commitiee (GORCC) has provided in-principle
agreement for the proposed redevelopment of the Torquay SLSC. GORCC believe the
designs will deliver a good outcome for the Club, the community and the foreshore.
GORCC has been lobbying hard to get a State Government funding commitment and
will continue to do so in coming months”

e

Ken Godfrey

Allocated funds for maintenance and additions have been
used in the folloWing areas:

UPSTAIRS BAR

Complete new kitchen has been supplied and installed.
It has been fitted with double bowl sink and dishwasher {donated by K. Godfrey) with
shelving above. Also an additional servery cupboard with storage under including
glass racks has been installed. Hot water service installed - donated by Damian
Holman.

CARETAKERS APARTMENT

Complete new glazed window sash has been installed to replace broken sash. Two
new entry doors have been supplied and installed including paint finish. Remove
shower tiles, wet seal floor, re-tile completely and install new shower base. Remove
50 nails from walls, touch up and repaint. Paint complete ceiling and windows.

KITCHEN
Make good pipe duct above roller shutters that was removed to allow plumbing
connection from upstairs kitchen.

PATROL ROOMS

Supply and instail new glazed double doors and jamb fitted with large panic bolts.
Supply and install new cupboards and shelves to patrol room. Supply and fit new
jambs and architraves too two openings where old rusted jambs removed. Including
widening brick opening to patrols tore. Replace broken access double doors to patrol
area. All above items painted where necessary. Provide new First Aid sign to casualty
room.

MAIN HALL

Provide new stainless steel sliding door track fo large door to balcony.

BBQ AREA f%
Re fix loose AC sheet behind BBQ 3

MISCELLANEOUS
Continue general maintenance throughout.
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Estimating has been submitted to committee for possible relocated of clothing cutlet to
make it more accessible to the public sales. Also includes relocation of patrol
equipment into new cupboard areas. Drawings provided by Damian Holman. Costing
for this approximately $13,200 includes GST

An estimate has also been provided re possible café installed in clubhouse with new
toilets under as discussed at special AGM.

Ken Pollard

During the course of last years (2005) Annual General Meeting, John Fay and William
Booth were recipients of the clubs 50 year membership medallion. The following
details give a brief outline of their years of service to the Torquay SL.SC.

John Fay

John joined as a junior 1% January 1965 gaining his surf bronze during March 1955
and his Instructors Certificate Feb 1960. He was a most competent surf, surf belt and
R & R competitor winning the club junior surf race and surf belt championships in 1958
and gained 2™ and 3" placing in a number of senior surf race and surf belt
championships in latter years. John has the distinction of being Torquays longest
serving patrolling lifesaver, a total of thirty two years, 1955 to 1987. During that period
he was captain of the {op patrol five times and named as the best club patroiman three
times. He was the club’s Wishart Medal nominee in 1973.

John has held the following committee positions — General committee four terms,
Assistant Secretary two terms, Hon. Secretary one term, Vice President two terms,
Swim Captain six terms. In the late 60's John was a part of the team instrumental in
sefting up the States first 6 professional lifeguards system on our beach. In the
following years it spread to neighboring beaches, and now is State wide. During the
building and refurbishing of our new clubhouse, John served on the building sub-
committee and was Secretary/Treasurer of the co-operative society formed to finance
its completion {see pages 71-74 club history book).

For outstanding service to the Torquay SLSC John was elected a Life Member in 1972.

Bill Booth

Bili or Boothy as he is know to us all joined Torquay SLSC in January 1955, and
gained his surf bronze in February 1856. He was a strong capable surf boat oarsman
and as ‘stroke’ was a member of the magnificent A crew that won the State Title in
1958 and 1959 (the same crew with Geoff Seeley as 'sitroke’ won the title again in
1960).

In 1958, at Scarborough WA “Boothy’ was stroke for he A crew that were placed
second in the Aust. Championship and third in the Interstate event. This second, is still
the highest placing in a senior open surf-boat event at an Australian Championship for
our club. He was stroke of the B crew that won the State Title in 1960. After 1960 he
rowed in various A and B crews and coached junior crews until retiring in 1965.
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Boothy served as assistant gear steward for eight years, 1956 to 1864. He served on
the Associate Committee for more than twenty years. However, whether on the
committee or not "Boothy’ with his mate OOEE, worked continuously on a wide range
of social activities from the reformation of the Associate section in 1968, until the turn
of the century.

For outstanding service to the Torguay SLSC he was elected a Life Member in 1973.

At the same AGM (2005) two members Ray Brewin and John Heathcote were
presented with a 40 year membership medallion. The following is a brief outline of
their club service.
Ray Brewin ¢

Ray joined as 5{ junior during December 1964 gained his surf bronze Jan 1965 and his
Instructor certificate in 1967, He was a most capable patrolling lifesaver for twelve
seasons and featured in same daring and dangerous rescues during that period 1965 —
1977. He was granted active reserve status at the beginning of the 1977/78 Season.
Rays competitive record over twenty one seasons stamps him as one of the finest
surfing all rounder ever to compete for Torquay. The following puts credence to this
statement.

As a junior Ray won the club junior surf race and surf belt championship. Still a junior
he was a member of the senior surf team that was placed third in the Aust Surf Teams
Championship in 1965 and 1966.

Ray's Club championships include:

Senior Surf 6, Senior Belt 4, Senior Iron Man 5, Single Ski 4, Double Ski 5, Senior Club
Champicn 3, Victorian Championships also included :

Senior Surf teams 2, Senior lron Man 4, Single ski 2, Double ski 2, (the first with J.
Duffin in 72 and second in 1980 with A. Orwin} Ski Teams 7, State Team
Member1970-1974

Australian championship placings include: Aust Surf Teams Championship 3™ twice
1965/66, Double Ski 1972 2™ with P Hayden 1974 3 with M Raynor — Taplin event
1974 — 2" 1975, 2™ Single ski, 1975, 3" Ski Relay 1973, 3 1975,

Ray served as Ski Captain in 1972/73.

John Heathcote

John joined the Torquay SLSC on the 25" December 1964 gained his surf bronze in
Feb 1965 and his Instructors certificate in Dec 1966. |n later years he became a
member of the Board of Examiners and officiated at surf carnivals and bronze
examinations for more than ten years.

John was a patrolling lifesaver on our beach for fourteen seasons 1965 — 1979 and
during this period he was a member of the top patrol on two occasions, and was
awarded the clubs best patrolmen award on two occasions 88/9, 70/71. He was a
strong courageous surf boat oarsman, competing for eight years in the senior A boat
crew, 1965 — 73. During this period he was a member of the senior A crew that won
the State Title on four occasions 65/66, 67/8, 68/9, 72/3. He was a member of the
State Teamn 1968 and 1969. '
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Johns committee positions included Boat Vice Captain 1972/3, Chief Instructor 1982/3,
1983/4, Ski Captain 1995/6.

Members of the Torquay SLSC both past and present can be justly proud of these two
fifty year and two forty year medal recipients, for their fine contribution to the
achievements and history of our club.

NEW STATE COUNCIL LIFE MEMBER

At the recent August 2005 Annual General meeting of Surf Life Saving Victoria, John
(Groover) Pettigrove, our clubs longest serving and most highly decorated member
was elected a Life Member of this cantrolling body.

A further honour came John's way in April of this year, when the World Life Saving
Council awarded him a “Citation of Merit” in recognition of his long and dedicated
service to surf lifesaving in Victoria.

Johns record with the Torquay SLSC since joining in December 1947, has been well
documented in Annual Reports and the club magazine 'Surf Sun n Sand’. He has
served as Boat Captain, Club Captain, Club President, Vice President, Tour Manager —
elected Life Member 1969, awarded ‘John Wishart Memorial Medal' 1969, named as
one of the top 100 longest serving Victorian lifesavers 2004 — awarded Australian
Sports Medal 2000.

This latest Life Membership recognizes John's outstanding service to the betterment of
surf life saving activities, here in Victoria.

John obtained his Examiner Certificate and was admitted to the "Board of Examiners:"
in 1966. He has served 30 years as a full member of the Board being involved in a
wide variety of official work at surf camivals, bronze examinations and requalifying
examinations.

His work at bronze camps at our beach, Anglesea, Jan Juc, Ocean Grove eic during
the past fifteen years has been exceptional and has won him praise from Exé&cutives
from all these clubs.

Suffice to say we congratulate John on his loyalty and his dedication to all spheres of
surf lifesaving during the past fifty eight years. These current Honours cap off a
magnificent career.

Torquay's Education
Exchange team to
New Zealand

Nathan Latta,

Zac Anderson,

Shelley Nelson,

Emma Davies and

Joe Holman (Manager)
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Itis with deep regret that we record the deaths during the ‘season’ under review of the
following members — all of who gave valuable service to the club during the period of
their membership.

Bill Frost
Died July 2005 — Aged 68
Member Senior ‘A’ Boat Crew ; State champions 1858/59/60

David Wallace .

Died 23 Jan 2006 — Aged 80 .

Member for 46 jrears. Pioneer surf boat crewman of “Mary Drysdale” placed in State
championships 1953/54 - Boat captain 1954/55. Vice President 11 years

Alwyn Pilkington
Died 28 Feb 2006 - Aged 81
Associate Member 35 years

Graham Bennett

Died March 12 2006 — Aged 72

Champion Surf Race — Surf belt — R & R competitor
Junior Surf teams ~ State champion 1951

State Junior Surf belt & Surf race champion 1952
State Senior Surf race champion 1856

Member State senior Suif team champions 1956

Amy Prosser
Died April 2 2006
Member Ladies Auxiliary. President 1968/69

Bob Mayes
Died April 25 2006 - Aged 77
Associate Member 39 years — Former secrefary of this section 1992-1997

Gary Cotton
Died May 4 2006 — Aged 65
Former Senjor Active Member

We express our sincere sympathy to the families of those past members.
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Awarded
Ralph Dean (dec) 1950
Clive Richard Evans (dec) 1850
James Fitzgerald Wall (dec) 1957
Anislie William Walker (dec) 1958
Alvin Charles Cairney (dec) 1961
Phillip lan Bennett (dec) 1962
Frank Inness {dec) 1963
Alan Raymond Coulson 1963
Clinton Alfred Shiells 1966
Judge Eugene John Cullity AM. 1966
Harry Andrew Pittard (dec) 1966
Raymond Michael Carey (dec) 1967
Neal Malcolm Inglis 1968
William Bernard Luscombe 1968
John Edward Pettigrove 1969
Ronald James Hussey (dec) 1970
Kenneth James Pollard 1972
John Richard Fay 1972
William James Booth 1973

Awarded

5 AR MEMBERSHIP. MEDALL
Awarded
Rex Gilbert 1997
John Pettigrove 1997
Brian Beck 1999
Judge Eugene Cullity A.M. 1999
Clinton Shiells 2000
Keith Wadling 201
Alan Coulson 2001
Ken Pollard 2002
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Rex Alfred Gitbert 1973
John Nevett Hayden (dec) 1975
John Alexander Russell 1976
Bryan Leonard Hayden 1978
Michael Edward Hayden 1981
Charles Reginald Lyne AM 1981
Adrian John McKenzie 1983
Maxwell Denham 1985
Malcolm John Atkinson 1987
Geofirey Robert Grimster 1988
Lindsay Kenneth Newstead 1992
Anthony G. Reginald Strahan 1992
Peter Andrew Doyle 1994
Geoffrey Vernon McCoppin 1995
Anthony Scott Fraser 1996
Richard John Greenhough 1998
Sharon Heathcote 1999
Gary James Pettigrove 2000
Kenneth Leslie Newbound 2000
Rodney John Costa 2001
ON

Awarded
William Luscombe 2002
Michael Hayden 2002
Dr Quintin Whitehead (dec) 2003
Neal Inglis 2003
Desmond Couch 2003
John Fay 2005
William Booth 2005

www.torquayslsc.com.an
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YEAR MEMBERSHIP. MEDALLION

Awarded Awarded

Frank Murphy (dec) 1985 Edward Beacham 19499
Ron Hussey (dec) 1986 John Russell 19499
Alvin Cairney (dec) 1987 Phyllis Wall 2000
Owen Yateman (dec) 1987 Esther Pittard 2000
David Wallace {dec) 1981 Gladys Nicholls 2000
Ray Carey (dec) 1981 Joan Cairney 2000
John Hayden (dec) 1991 = Judge Joseph Meagher (de¢) 2001
Fred Hosking | 1997 John Gill . 2001
Peter Hayden ' 1997 David Marshall 2002
Geofi McCoppin 1997 Adrian McKenzie 2003
Howard Glover (dec) 1867 Geoffrey French 2003
George Packham 1998 Anthony Strahan 2004
Kevin Carey 1998 lan Burch 2004
Bryan Hayden 1999 Raymond Brewin 2004
Dr. William Johnson 19989 John Heathcote 2004
Anthony Fraser 1999

Ken Godfrey 1999

During the season under review the club is pleased to recognize that the following

members have completed 40 years of membership.

Charles Reginald Lyne AM — September 2005
Malcolm John Atkinson — November 2005
Mrs Wilma Pettigrove — January 2006

AWARDED JOHN WISHART MEMORIAL MEDAL

Awarded Awarded
Peter Troy 1962 Peter Milburn 1975
Neal Ingis 1963 Craig Simpson 1983
William Luscombe 1964 Gary Pettigrove 1997
John Pettigrove 1969 Julia Cullity 2000
AWARDED GRAEME LONG MEMORIAL MEDAL

Wendy Penney 2002
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MEMBERS AUST

1953 Brian Whiting (Hawaii)

1969 Peter Doak & Maurie Rayner (South Africa)

1972 John Russell {(New Zeafand)

1975 Peter Milburn (Europe)

1980 CHhiff Goulding (New Zealand)

1981 Cliff Goulding (USA)

2001 Naantalli Marshaii

IFE:SAVING CHAMPIONS

1967 Senior Surf Belt Peter Doak

1967 Senior Single Ski Peter Duffin

1968 Senior Single Ski Maurie Rayner

1969 Senior Single Ski Peter Duffin

1970 Senior Ski Relay Peter Duffin, John Duffin & Maurie Rayner

1971 Senior Single Ski Maurie Rayner

1971 Junior Singte Ski Peter Milbuin

1971 Senior Ski Relay Peter Duffin, Maurie Rayner & Peter Hayden

1974 Senior Malibu Board Peter Milburn

1974 Junior Malibu Board Jamie Bounds

1974 Senior Long Board Peter Milburn

1574 Long Board Relay Stephen Taylor, Peter Milburn & Chris Nicoll

1974 Malibu Beard Relay Stephen Taylor, Peter Milburn & Chris Nicoll

1975 Senior Long Board Peter Milburn

1975 Junior Single Ski Jamie Bounds

1975 Long Board Relay Peter Milburn, Stephen Taylor, Chris Nicholl

1975 Malibu Board Relay Peter Milburn, Stephen Taylor, Chris Nicholl

1977 Junior Single Ski Cliff Goulding

1978 Reserve Boat Ray Heathcote (sweep), Joe Perillo, Lou Amos,
Peter Cronin & Ray Cooke

1979 Senior Single Ski Cliff Goulding

1984 Junior Single Ski Tim Munro

1985 Senicr Ski Relay Cliff Goulding, Peter Foster & Anthony Orwin

1986 Senior Ski Relay Cliff Goulding, Peter Foster & Anthony Orwin

1987 Senior Double Ski Peter Foster & Tim Munro

2001 U195 PersonR & R Teagan Arnold, Patrick Hayden, Mahoney Rogers,
Ryan Duell & Ange Johnson

2002 U189 5 PersonR & R Teagan Arnold, Zac Rudd, Mahoney Rogers,
Ryan Duell & Ange Johnson

2005 U15 Malibu Board Justin Cole
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AUSTRALIAN MASTERS SURE

1993
1994
1994
1998
1999

AVING CHAMPIONS

50-54 yrs Surf Race

50-54 yrs Surf Race

50-54 yrs Rescue Tube Race
55-59 yrs Rescue Tube Race
120 yrs min Surf Boat

55-59 yrs Surf Race
55-59 yrs Rescue Tube Race
55-59 yrs Tube Rescue Race
55-59 yrs Rescue Tube Race
60-84 yrs Surf Race
60-64 yrs Rescue Tube Race
60-64 yrs Surf Race
60-64 yrs Rescue Tube Race
60-64 yrs Surf Race
60-64 yrs Rescue Tube Rage

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

tan Turner (sweep), Geoff Matthews,
Grant Matthews, David Hetherington, & Jason
Kerr

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

EE SAVING CHAMPIONS

1983

1988

2000
2005

Open Surf Boat Peter Grant (sweep), Andrew Cromb, Noel Humphrey,
Andrew Humphrey and Colin Bawden

Open Surf Boat Peter Grani {(sweep), David Hunt, Steve Newnham,
Andrew Humphrey and Michae! Walker

IRB Rescue Race Kate Czerny, Julia Cullity and Jacquie Hlott

60-64 yrs Rescue Tube Race

Tony Strahan

Ladies Boat Crew at Aussies,
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Long Service, (23)

Altman, Timothy
Bacon,Wayne
Blasco,Michael
Blewett,Stephen
Brewin,Raymond
Cullity,Julia

De Landre, Paul
Godirey,Kenneth
Hayden,Daniel
Hayden,Peter
Heatheaote, John
Hunt,Gregery
JohnsonWiliam
King,Anthony
Matthews, Grant
Mercer,John
Mittar, Keith
Muhlebach,John
Robinson,Peter
Seeley lan
Strahan,David
Strahan,Simon
Turner,lan
Williams,Anthony

Reserve Active, (10)

Seacham,Edward
Cell,Alan
Fieming,William
Garreay,Brendan
Hansen,Peter
Mazengarb,Michael
Mercer,Cameron
Seeley,Adam
Steed,David
Wilson,Wendy

Honorary, (4

Lovelock, Eileen
Pittard, Esther
Taylor, Lesley
Wall, Phyllis

Jnr Active U18 yrs, (75)

Anderson,Zach
Anderson,Ametia
Astbury,Brendan
Aughton,Olivia
Aylward,Brenton
Bach,Sarah
Barreti, Ashleigh
Biguns, Stepharie
Billeit,Daniel
Bourke,Erin
Bundy, Thomas
Caimey,Scott
Camenzuli,Dean
Chadwick,Brent
Cockeril, Taz
Cole,Laura
Cannell,Patrick
Costa,Jackson
Costello,Darcie
Costello,Monica
Davies,Angus
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Davis,KKali
Davis,Emma

De Landre,Emma
Eastwood, Morgan
Feldman,Billie
Fitzpatrick,Andraw
Fox,Karalee
Giel,Hans
Gilchsist, Jarrod
Green,Hayden
Hansen,Jack
Holding,Kimberley
Howard,Leigh
Hunt,Olivia
Jarreld,Sephie
Kay,Alexander
Latta,Nathan
Lenehan,Shaun
Loft,Bonnie
Mahon,Courtney
Masek,Anna
McCance, William
McCance,Renee
MecDonnell,Lauren
McGrane,Laura
Mclintesh,Josh
Mennie,Nicole
Mitchell Edward
Myers, Matilda
Nelson,Timothy
Nolar,Kieran
Pieper,Shane
Rayner,Tania
Rabinson, Tristan
Rogers. Angel
Rogers,Angus
Sceneay,Shannon
Sibbald,Christopher
Smith,Kane
Spiteri,Analiese
Taylor,Louise
Theyers,Rcbarte
Thompson,Callum
Tomiinson,Jeffrey
Trotto,Michael
‘Furner,Andrew
Veldhuis,Dane
Venables,Brett
Vukovic,Rebecea
Watt, Kirsty
Willemsen,Emily
Womersley,Hayley
Young,Renee
Zaoller,Ria

Cadets U15 yrs, (47)

Aughton,Bridget
Aylward,Jacqueline
Barrand,Clare
Barrand,Tim
Bastin,Jak
Beech,James
Bohan,Hannah
Boicos,Stacey
Brotchie, James
Cogger,Jacob
Cole,Justin
Coon,Lundon
Cooper,Tom
Davies,Oscar
De Landre, Hollie

Det Rio,Darcy
Detaney,Cameron
Ferris,Brenton
Gangell,Alicia
Golds,Jassie
Green,Lucinda
Grossman,Mathew
Hall, Antheny
Hansen,Darcy
Harrison,Jordan
Hickman,Marlae
Holman, Rhiannon
Hunt,Jacob
Inness,Grace
Johnsan,Nichaofas
Larkins,Sinead
Long,Edward
Lopez,Rebecca
MaclLeod,Megan
Masek,Leigh
McCaffrey,Jackson
McColl-Green,Mollie
McKenzie,Ashleigh
Mitchell,Phosbe
Myers,Joshua
Nolan,Rory
Penney, Emily
Spriggs,Jordan
Stokes, Mathew
Taravillo,Olivia
Walkerden,Cohen
Young,Callan

Associate, (255}

Abbolt,Hazel
Altman,Arnold
Anderson,Gregary
Anderson,Lesley
Amaold,Peter
Athanatos,Marsus
Atkins,Lovise
Adkinson,Mike
Ayiward,Bernadette
Ayiward,Mark
Bach,Cheryl
Bach,Stuart
Backwell Murray
Barends,Mark
Baziotapoulos,Con
Bazictopoules,Fiena
Beacham,Judy
Beck,Brian
Belcher,Keilh
Benson,Jeannette
Beswicke,lan
Bladen,Paul
Bowles,Christine
Brodrick, Michelle
Brodrick,Richard
Brotchle,Peter
Bruce,Peter
Burch,lan
Cairney,Joan
Caimey,Lachfan
Caimey,Rowan
Caller,Terrt
Cameron,Maureen
Carroll,Gary
Carty,Davn
Carty,Bennis
Carty,Richard



Casemore,Ray
Casey,Mark
Cole,Geofl
Cole,Kathy
Coles,Haydn
Coles,Peter
Cofes,Sharon
Connor,Brian
Conquest,Bryan
Ceon,Andrew
Coon,Lyrdat
Cooper,Christopher
Cooper,ingrid
Copeland,Scott
Costa,lKaren
Costello, Julie
Costello,Peter
Couch,Des
Cullity,Shirley »
Curtis,Garry 7
Curtis, Tanfa
Davies,Rodger
Davies/Macinness,Shona
Davis,Hillary
Davis,Shane

De Landre,Margaret
De Landre,Nel

De landre, Tracy
Denham,Patricia
Diamond,Paul
Dickenson,Bob
Dubberley,Heather
During,Peter
Edwards,Norma
Elgin.John
Zvans,John
Facer,Richard
Falls,Jackie
Falls,Shane
Farnsworth,Bev
Farnsworth,Gavin
Farrall, Scott
Ferris,Sally
Fielding,Kylie
Fielding,Paul
Foss,Alan
Foss,Elizabeth
Foulds,Daryl
Fox,Claire
French,Geoff
French,Paul
Frest,Ror
Gangell,Bronnwynne
Glendenning,Geraldine
Goldig,lan
Goldie,Sandra
Golds,Sharron
Goedacre,Brendan
Goodacre,Danna
Goulding, Stanley
Goulding,Valerie
Grave,Henri
Gray.Jason
Gray,Laurence
Green Alan Leigh
Green,Barbara
Green,lan
Green,Michelle
Green,Patricia
Green,Shane
Grinpake!,Susan
Gross, Jillian
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Gross,Stephen
Grossman,Steven
Grossman,Sue
Hannan,Mary
Harnar,Michael
Hayden,Deidre
Hele,Anthony
Hendy, Edward
Heylbut,Ray
Holding, Tracey
Hollick,Phil
Holman,Joanne
Hosking,Fred
Humphries,Com
Hunt,Vicki
Hutchinson,Danny
Hyland,Joan
Jacoby.John
Jones,Jan

Jones, Temy
Kirg,Janice
Larkins, Kevin
Latta,Craig
Lay,Judith
Lenehan,Karen
Lenehan,Pater
Leydin,Graham
Lindmayer,Gerhard
Lindsay,John
Lowe,Marion
Mact.eod,Alisdair
Macquire,ian
Marshall,David
Marshall,Lorraine
Marlin Lindsay
Masek,jo-Anne
Mayes,Harry

Mc Kenzie,Jacinta
e Kenzie,Todd
McAlister,Carol
McCalffrey,Robyn
McCaffrey,Steven
McCarce,Cheryl
McCance,Grant
McCary,Pamela
McCarty,Patrick
MeCoppin,Margaret
McMennemin,Frank
McNamara, Heatner
McNamara, Tony
Milburn,Harry
Milburn,Peter
Milliken,John
Milman,Brizn
Mitchell,Carol
Mitehell,Davig
Mitchell, Efzabeth
Mitchell,J.
Mitchell, Scott
Mole,Russell D
Morgan, Geoff
Munzo, Kenneth
Myers,Debbie
Nankervis,David
Nelson,Cindy
Nelson,Jenene
Nelson,Stephen
Nicholls,Gectfrey
Nicholls,Gladys
Nicholls,Sheila
Nolan,Michael
Nolan,Paul

Nolan,Simone
North,David
QO'byrne,Gerald
O’Flaherty,Patrick
Peckham,Brian
Penney,Jokn
Penney Wendy
PerilloJohn
Pettigrove,Wilma
Phielgr,Tristan
Phoenix,Zeb
Quinn, Andrew
Reddrop,Ken
Reed,Colin
Remenyi,Joseph
Raobinsen,Greg
Robinsen,Lisa
Roche, Andrew
Rohan,John
Rudd,Christing
Rudd,Peter
Russell,Debbie
Russell,Michael
Ryan,Reg
Ryan,Wilfam
Shaw,David
Sheehan,Mishae!
Sheehy,Gerard
Shillzbeer,Beveray
Singer,Brian
Smith,Peter
Steed,Carol
Still,lan
Sweeney,Jeff
Sweeney,Liz
Sweeney,Ronald
Taraville,Deborah
Taylor,Brian
Taylor,Gary
Taylor Lesley
‘Taylor,Stephen
Thomas,Bryan
Thompson,William
Tokolyl,Gabor
Tokoalyi,Sarah
Tomtinson,Peter
Trainor,Denis
Trotto,Debra
Trotto,Mark
Trythall,Greg
Tsatsaronis,Leo
Tsatsaronis Lisa
Unwin,Beverley
Unwin,Edward
Vassallo,Peter
Verdoomn,Gerry
Vienet,Graeme
Vienet,Michelle
Vokes,Gerard
Vokes,Lesley
Voss,Craig
Wadiing,Keith
Wadling,Oona
Wailes,Kevin
Wale,Roger
Walker, Robert
Walkerden, Joseph
Wallace, Peter
Warbrick,Douglas
Waterhouse,Anne
Watsan,Kerry
White,Gerard

White,James
Young,Marian

Life Members, {28}

Atkinson, Malcolm
Booth,William
Costa,Radnhay
Coulscn,Alan
Cuflity,Eugene
Denham,Maxwell
Doyle,Peter
Fay,John

Fraser Anthony
Gilbert,Rex
Greenhough,Richard
Grimster,Geoffrey
Hayden,Bryan
Hayden,Michael
Heathcote,Sharon
Inglis,Neal
Luscombe, William
Lyne,Charles

Me Kenzie, Adrian
McCoppin,Geoff
Newbound,Kenneth
Newstead Lindsay
Pettigrove,Gary
Pettigrove,John
Pollard Kenneth
Russeil,John
Shiells,Clinton
Strahan, Tony

Nippers 7-13 yrs, (213

Adam,Alannah
Adam,Paige
Anderson Madeline
Athanatos,Molly
Athanatos,Grace
Atkins, Tom
Atkins,Kate
Ayiward,Nicola
Baker,Luther
Baxter,Amy
Baxter,Olivia
Baziotopoulos,Selena
Baziotopoulos,Estella
Bell,Zack
Benson,Matthew
Benson,Jordan
Bibby,Charles
Bliss,Michael
Blood,Jack
Blood,Meg

Bowles-
Casemore,Felicity
Bowles-
Casemore,Darcy
Brandimarii,Nicholas
Brandimarti,Emily
Brandimarti,Clivia
Brodrick,Jack
Brodrick,Clivia
Brotchie,Jessica
Brotchie, Thomas
Brotchie,Jacqueline
Bucki-Smith,Matthew
Bucki-Smith, Aleksandra
Bundy,Georgina
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Cairney,Louise
Cameron,Calium
Cameron,Caitlyn
Caregy,Shannon
Carty, Emily
Casey,James
Centorbi,Mia
Coles,Jessica
Coles,3am
Collins,Joshua
Coliins, Aaron
Comedromos,Zoe
Comodromos, Stefanie
Cookson,Carey
Cookson,Austin
Coon,Jaiden
Cooper,Louis
Cooper,Sam
Cooper,Mollie
Copeland,Adam
Costa,Bronte
Coslello,Cormae
Crameri, Taylah
Crameri,Jordan
Crothers-Stomps,Lydia
Crothers-Stomps,Isobel
Curtis,Holly
Curtis, Ricci
Curtis,Zoey
DavieJarrah
Dawscn,Martha
De Landre,Lauren
Delaney,Alyce
Defaney,Tim
Dingle,Sara
Dougherty,Oliver
Dowd,Curlis
Dowd,Jarrod
Dubberley,Tess
Dubberley,Ben
Dubberlay, Ashiee
Farhart,Ned
Farmell, Themas
Favaloro,Alex
Ferris,Neah
Ferris,Clancy
Fielding, Megan
Fraser,Coaper
Gale,Rachel
Gale,Serena
Galpin,Miranda
Gangell,Lachlan
Gangell,Clare
Garweod, Tory
Garwood, Trent
Gezur:,Emily
Gillan,Emma
Godfrey,Dylan
Godfrey,3tacey
Golds,Tor
Goodacre,Zac
Goodacre Jeremy
Goodman,Harry
Goodman,Jack
Goring,Rebecca
Green,James
Gross,Adam
Grossman,Jeremy
Grossman, Tom
Haddathy,Georgia
Hall,Elizabeth
Harrilton,Wiltiam

Harniltons, Samantha
Hando,Shavlee
Harte,Sarah
Hartlay, Caitlin
Healy,Sabrina
Hickman,Jackson
Holding,Millie
Holding,Katie
Holman, Tenielle
Holman,Cody
Iro,Qlivia
Jimmick.Zara
Keam,Lauren
Keam,Ashlse
Kelly,Farry
Kelly,riby
King,Mitchelt
King,Thomas
l.arcombe,Troy
Lewis,Sophie
Livingston,Ashley
Livingston,Hayley
Long,Bethany
Long,Bridie
Lowe,Nic
Lowe,Ben
MaclLeod,Callum
Mahood,Zane
Mahood,Zara
Marks,Morgan
Marks,Maddison
Maroney,Polly
Martin,Hannah
Martin,Callum
Masek,Sophie
Masek,Alex
Masek,Claudia
McAlister,Sam
McAlister,Julia
McCafirey,Zac
McCaffrey,Mitchell
McHenry, Emily
McMahon,Mia
MeNamara,Declan
McNamara,Ruby
Meddick Kielan
Meddick,Niamh
Mercer,Paige
Mercer,Chantal
Mifsud,Emma
Mitchell,Ben
Mitris,Lean
Meran,India
Merris,Emily
Morris,Conor
Nankervis, Ashleigh
Nelson,Samantha
Nolan,Darcy
Nolan,Chelsea
Palmer Katrina
Falmer,Amy
Quinn,Jack
Ray,Sienna
Rebinsen, Jesse
Robinson, Micky
Robinson,Cody
Romanis,Jahkarli
Rose-Grigg,Oliver
Rose-Ham,Jasmine
Rudd,Ignatius
Rudd,Maximillan
Russell,Steven




Russell Sarah
Sebastian,Noah
Smith,Jordan
Spriggs,Zoe
Stephens,Samantha
Sweeney,Meg
Sweeney,Ella
Taravillo,James
Tepper,Phillipa
Thomas,Sophie
‘Thomas,Nicholas
Todd,Ana
Tokolyi,Alexander
Tokolyi,Gabrielle
Tomlinson,Kerry-Anne
Trotto,Chris
Tsatsaronis, Anthea
Tsatsaronis, Victoria
Tucker,Damon ’,r
Tucker,Bradley
Tutty, Max
Tweeddale,Shae
Tweeddale,Jai
Tweeddale,Brodie
Vernon,Ella
Vernon,Flynn
Vienet,Robert
Vienet,Edward
VigorSmith,Aidan
Brandenstein,Brodric
Waight,Lewis
Walkerden,Ashlyn
Williams, Taylor
Williams, Teagan
Wollmering,Henry
Wollmering, Lilly

Snr Active 18yrs +, (75)

Altman,Penelope
Ball, Stuart
Benson,Kelvin
Bladen,Alan
Blair,Michael
Chibnall,Sarah
Cogger,Nicholas
Colley,John
Colley,Simon
Crothers-Stomps,Joel
Davis,Jessica
Davis,Sally
Dubberley,Noel
Farrelly Lisa
Gangell,Paul
Golds,Shane
Gronow,Christopher
Hamilton,David
Harper,Luke
Harper,Lisa
Hayden,Samuel
Holloway,Paul
Holman,Damian
Hough,Andrew
Johnson,Angela
Johnson,Elizabeth
Johnson,Rosemary
Kooloos, Troy
Kovacs,Sarah
Larkins,Zach
Larkins,Brianna
Leffanue,Jason
Lenehan,Dean
Lowe,Haydn
Lowe,Ronald
Mahon,Tyson
Martin,Samara
Matthews, Nikki
McAlister,Robert
McCarty, Thomas

McCarty,Joseph
McGowan,Lauren
McGown,Bradley
McGregor,Erin
Milburn,Lee
Milne,Fiona
Mitchell, David
Mitris,Nash
Moore,Peter .
Muhlebach,Nick
Nelson,Shelley
Nolan,Loretta
North,Campbeil
Penney, Thomas
Penney,William
Penning,Brooke
Povey,James
Prendergast,Laura
Raisbeck,Michael
Robertson, Matt
Rudd,Zachary
Rudd,Jesse
Rudd,Joshua
Ryan,Trent
Ryan,Ross
Stone,Jonathon
Sullivan,Paul
Toyne,Jared

Van Nuffelen,Kate
Vernon, Tim

von Nuffelen,Kate
Walker,Claire
Wasylkewycz,Anna
White,Sam
Young,Andrew

Total members, (730

U/19 Boat. Jason Leffanue (Sweep), Jackson Cos‘ta, Zac Anderson, Alex Kay and Tas Cockerill
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Rod Costa (for Greg Hunt)

The following table indicates the membership trends over the past six seasons.

A new computer program “Surfguard” was introduced by SLSA last season. This web
based system will insure all membership history, patrol hours and awards are kept in a
secure environment forever. Many thanks to our Office Administrator, Julie McPhail for
her help and enthusiasm during the changeover of all our club records.

N N N N N [\%]
(=] [=] (=] (=} (=] (=]
(=] o (=] [=] (=] o
=] e N (48] o, (3]
=] S = = S S
- N w = (3] (=2}
Life Member 27| 28| 28| 28| 28| 28
Honorary 4 4 4 4 4 3
Long Service 36| 41 33| 38| 36| 24
Active Reserve B 41 15 9| 10| 10
Senior 18 yrs+ 53| 50| 71| 61| 65| 75
Junior 15-18 yrs 65| 89| 62| 65| 59| 75
Cadet 13-15 yrs 53| 49| 52| 18| 61| 47
Nipper 7-13 yrs 185 | 224 | 222 | 194 | 198 | 213
Associate 240 | 259 | 162 | 195 | 227 | 249
Leave of Absence 6 3 2 3 1 0
Interstate 8 0 6 5 4
Total 682 | 751 | 657 | 620 | 694 | 728

More family involvement during patrol duties

Gabor & Sarah Tokolyi with Bernadette &

Mark Aylward help out during State Titles.
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Nippers during their presentation day
Numbers swelled to 213 this season
Lots of “fun in the surf” was had by all.




TORQUAY SLSC EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 1945 — 2006

YEAR PRESIDENT CLUB HONORARY HONORARY
CAPTAIN SECRETARY TREASURER
1945-46 | CR Evans A W Walker L W Bock F A J Drenikow
1946-47 | CR Evans AW Walker L W Bock W J Thompson
1947-48 | C R Evans A W Walker T E Wall R G Dixon
1948-49 | C R Evans AW Walker T E Wall R G Dixon
1949-50 | J F Wall AW Walker T E Wall R G Dixon
1950-51 | J F Wall AW Walker A C Cairney R G Dixon
1951-52 | J F Wall AW Walker T E Wall R G Dixon
1952-53 | J F Wall C A Shiells T EWall R G Dixon
1953-54 | J F Wall C A Shiells T EWall R G Dixon
1954-55 | J F Wall C A Shiells T E Wall B R Whiting
1955-56 | J F wall C A Shiells B R Whiting R M Carey
1956-57 | J F Wall R A Gilbert A C Cairney R M Carey
1957-58 | J F Wall G Jones A C Cairney JN Hayden R (22/3/58)
R M Carey E (22/3/58)
1958-59 | J F Wall G Jones A C Cairney E J Knight
1959-60 | J F Wall G Jones A C Cairney E J Knight
1960-61 | J FWall G Jones A C Cairney G V McCoppin
1061-62 | J FWall N M Inglis A C Cairney G V McCoppin
1962-63 | J F Wall N M Inglis A C Cairney G V McCoppin
1963-64 | E J Cullity N M Inglis A C Cairney G V McCoppin
1964-65 | E J Cullity N M Inglis W B Luscombe R M Carey
1965-66 | P | Bennett N M Inglis W B Luscombe A G R Strahan

1966-67 | P | Bennett

J E Pettigrove

W B Luscombe

A G R Strahan

1967-68 | P | Bennett J E Pettigrove W B Luscombe G V McCoppin
1968-69 | R J Hussey J E Pettigrove J P Fay F Aylen
1969-70 | R J Hussey J E Pettigrove G R Gill I' W Wavish
1970-71 | CR Lyne B L Hayden G R Gill J Greenhough
1971-72 | CR Lyne B L Hayden J B Mitchell R J Greenhough
1972-73 | CR Lyne B EW Taylor J B Mitchell A D Phillips
1973-74 | H A Pittard B E W Taylor M B Fowler | W Wavish
1974-75 | H A Pittard B EW Taylor R M Carey R | W Wavish
(1/12174)

LK Newstead E
(7/2175)

1975-76 | B E W Taylor P R Orwin LK Newstead R H A Pittard
(1/12/75)
C R Nicoll E (1/12/75)
1976-77 | G R Grimster P R Orwin P L Clements A D Phillips
1977-78 | G R Grimster B E W Taylor S G Bacon A D Phillips
1978-79 | C R Lyne L K Newstead S G Bacon M Blasco
1979-80 | RIM.Denham | L K Newstead P E Bourke M Blasco R
(1/10/79)
BD McHutchinson E
(1/10/79)
1980-81 | RJM.Denham | L K Newstead P E Bourke B D McHutchinson
1981-82 | |1 M Seeley L K Newstead P E Bourke B D McHutchinson
1982-83 | | M Seeley D S Steed P E Bourke L K Newstead
1983-84 | | M Seeley D S Steed P E Bourke L K Newstead
1984-85 | S J Goulding D S Steed P E Bourke L K Newstead
1985-86 | S J Goulding D S Steed P E Bourke L K Newstead
1986-87 | A S Fraser R J Costa G R Gill R (1/2/87) L K Newstead
K C Munro E (1/2/87)
1987-88 | A S Fraser R J Costa K C Munro L K Newstead
1988-89 | A S Fraser R J Costa K C Munro L K Newstead
1989-90 | G V McCoppin | A G Dell K C Munro L K Newstead
1990-91 | GV McCoppin | A G Dell L L Vokes L K Newstead
1991-92 | K C Munro A G Dell L L Vokes L K Newstead
1992-93 | P C Robinson | A G Dell L L Vokes L K Newstead
1993-94 | P C Robinson | A G Dell L L Vokes L K Newstead
1994-95 | J E Pettigrove | G J Pettigrove C J Huber J B Rohan
1995-96 | J E Pettigrove | G J Pettigrove C J Huber R (3/1/96) J B Rohan
1996-97 | E Beacham P V Wadling R J Costa J B Rohan
1997-98 | E Beacham PV Wadling R J Costa J B Rohan
1998-99 | E Beacham R | PV Wadling R J Greenhough J B Rohan
(14/2/99)
1999-00 | S Heathcote J Cullity J King J B Rohan
2000-01 | S Heathcote J Cullity J King J B Rohan
2001/02 | M F Inness Vacant D Hayden C Rogers
2002/03 | M F Inness Z Rudd D Hayden C Rogers
2003/04 | P C Robinson | D A N Strahan P A Doyle K C Munro
2004/05 | P C Robinson | D A N Strahan P A Doyle K C Munro
2005/06 | P C Robinson | D A N Strahan R J Costa K C Munro
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PRESIDENTS ADDENDUM Peter C Robinson
Torquay Surf Life Saving Club has completed a successful
61% Year. Congratulations to all our members for a job well
done.

Our active members deserve high praise for their patrolling
duties, 37 rescues were carried out between Nov 2005
and Easter 2006 and many hundreds of First Aid Cases.

The club membership stands at 735 and:there is tremendous rapport between all
oeategories and all classes of members. We are a large happy functional club and
congratulations to each of you for playing your part.

An exciting development in our club is the Youth Forum and my congratulations to all
the members who have ensured this important facet of our club is successful and
giving voice to members who are active and vibrant.

Our active members have performed extremely well in competition under the
leadership of David Strahan. A special mention to Justin Cole, the winner of U15 Male
Board Race at the Australian Titles.

The Director of Facilities has worked tirelessly with our Hon club architect lan Burch
and Hon. Club Builder, Ken Godfrey to commence a task that may lead to a Kiosk
being incorporated into the clubhouse facility. A joint venture with the Great Ocean
Road Committee is proposed and it could be a venue to provide a sustainable income
stream for our club.

Our club is utilised by not only our own members but also Torquay Rotary, The Sands,
Great Ocean Road committee, local businesses and local industry for meetings and
events. This requires effort and work to maintain the facility in its best possible
condition. Thanks are due to the Director of facilities and members who have worked
to ensure our clubhouse is at its best.

The Bronze camp was very successful and our active members swelled to 152. To our
instructors and chief instructor, the club is in your debt. The co-ordination of the
Bronze camp was eased a little this season by the suggestion of our club captain, that
the camp be a day camp except for the last night sleepover.

We were fortunate to secure the Telstra Grant to upgrade our patrol room, lookout
tower and storage area for lifesaving equipment. The work is still in progress and will
be completed by summer 2007. The delay in completion has been in a large part due
to the fact that the area is in constant daily use over November to April. The
Lifeguards from LSV have access from November to March for their work Monday to
Friday each week and Saturday mornings.

To our sponsors and the Jack Harris Trust our grateful thanks for assisting us to
provide equipment, financial backing and encouragement to our club members.
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Torquay SLSC is fortunate to have a First Response Call Out team. It has been called
upon as recently as April 18 by the police and LSV to respond. Our club members
responded effectively. The police Airwing and water police and local police were
glowing in their comments and reports.

To our Associates. | say you are magnificent, your support and work is fabulous. The
Friday night bar and meals sales are testament to your dedication and love for your
club. Thank You!

Our Nippers have had a wonderful year and besides learning surf skills they have been
assisted by club competitors during the year and had success at the carnivals.

The Board of Directors have worked well again this year and have provided funding to
our members for the World Titles at Lorne, the New Zealand exchange, The Youth
Development camp, The Tasmanian tour, and the Victorian team chosen for a NSW
carnival. The sum so provided was $6890.00. Club finances are in a good position to
enter our 62™ year. We are debt free, loan free and unencumbered.

It would be unrealistic of me to conclude without mentioning the things we need to
address and improve. The Jim Wall Day needs a sub-committee to take it over and
return it to its former glory. In the Budget and Finance area, we are adhoc with our
spending and this year the word ‘budget’ has been ignored. Sub committees are
another area worthy of considering in 2006-7.

My thanks to the Directors and Executive for their support and effort. To our wives who
have been patient with us when we have been on ‘surf club’ business — many thanks.

Finally let me thank the Administration officer, the clothing officer, Ken Reddrop, The
chairman of Associates, the Sectional leaders in the club and everyone who ‘puts a
shoulder to the wheel’ in the club and lightens the burden of administering this great
club of ours.

Torquay's 1% Response Rescue Team with the
Marine Rescue at Fisherman’s Beach

Joanne & Damian Holman:
Best Club-Persons Award
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Income Statement
For the year ended 30 April 2006

Revenue
Development
Life Saving
Competition
Marketing
Facilities
Member Services

Total Revenue

Expenses from Operating Activities
Development

Life Saving

Competition

Marketing

Facilities

Member Services

Depreciation

Total Expenses

Net Profit/(Loss) from Ordinary Activities

a7

Note

~N ook wWwN

10
11
12
13

2006 2005
6,515 9,468
12,761 10,160
35,464 39,544
64,604 78,930
108,719 79,337
49,779 49,392
277,842 266,831
13,782 14,486
17,517 19,084
61,755 55,439
530 9,076
111,300 90,779
37,433 41,719
47,247 75,318
294,351 305,902
(16,509) (39,071)




Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Balance Sheet
As at 30 April 2006

Note
ASSETS
Current Assets
ING Business Optimiser
Main Bank Account
Accounts Recéivable
Inventory
Other Current Assets 14
Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets 15
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

PAYG Withholding

GST Payable

Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Members Equity
Accumulated Surplus 16

MEMBERS EQUITY
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2006 2005
30,245 -
14,533 36,190

5,716 4,988

21,043 14,500

1,969 1,414

73,506 57,092

96,539 118,346

170,045 175,438
18,512 6,594
158 334

- 626

18,670 7,554
151,375 167,884
151,375 167,884
151,375 167,884

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 30 April ZOOSIC

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Receipts from members and customers

Interest Received

Payments to suppliers and employees

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment
Payments for investments

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net increase in cash held

Cash at beginning of the year

Cash at end of financial year
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2006 2005
Note

275,944 285,722
615 437
(242,532) (241,265)

17 (b) __ 34,027 44,894

(25,440) (35,340)
(30,244) =

(55,684) (35,340)

(21,657) 9,554
36,190 26,636

17 (a) 14,533 36,190




Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

Note 1 — Significant Accounting Policies

The Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (the Club) is incorporated under the
Associations Incorporation Act 1981. This special purpose financial report
has been prepared for distribution to the members to fulfil the Committee's
financial reporting requirements under the Club's constitution.

The ac:countinb policies used in the preparation of this report, as described
below, are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of the Club's
constitution and with previous years, and are in the opinion of the
Committee, appropriate to meet the needs of members. The requirements
of Australian Accounting Standards and other professional reporting
requirements (UIG Consensus Views) do not have mandatory applicability to
the Club because it is not a "reporting entity".

Basis of Preparation

The report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Associations Incorporations Act 1981, and the following applicable
Australian Accounting Standards and Urgent Issues Group Interpretations:

AASB 101: Presentation of Financial Statements;

AASB 107: Cash Flow Statements;

AASB 108: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
AASB 110: Events after the Balance Sheet Date;

AASB 117: Leases;

AASB 1031: Materiality.

No other Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Interpretations or
other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards
Board have been applied.

Reporting Basis and Conventions

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based
on historic costs and does not take into account changing money values, or
except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets.
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies, which are consistent with the
previous period unless otherwise stated, have been adopted in the
preparation of this financial report.

(a) Income Tax
The association is income tax exempt.

(b) Cash

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on
hand and at call deposits with banks or financial institutions, investments in
money market instruments maturing within less than two months.

(c) Fixed Assets
Freehold land and buildings are brought to account at cost or at
independent or directors valuation.

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated over the useful
lives of the assets to the association commencing from the time the asset is
held ready for use. The following depreciation rates are used:

2005-06 2004-05
Buildings 2.0% 2.0%
Plant and equipment 10.0 - 40.0% 10.0 - 40.0%

(d) Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised when the Club obtains control over the assets
comprising these receipts.

(e) Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative information has been altered to ensure
consistency in the format and presentation of the financial statements
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006 For the year ended 30 April 2006
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note 2 - Development Revenue Note 4 - Competition Revenue
Aussies 04 - 1,720
Cadets Aussies 05 23720
Cadet - Summer nights 77 - Aussies 06 13,810 -
5 Board Section 1715 2,134
Nippers _ : Boats 556 3,400
Carnival Cozy Corner - 2,244 Comp Fees 5,715 4,489
Comp Fee's 3,210 1,405 Freshwater 05 - 3,154
Nippers BBQ 3,168 2,867 Freshwater 06 600 -
Reef Raffle - 2,065 Ski 2,491 1,250
Nippers - Other 60 886
Total Nippers 6,438 9,468 Comp Fundraising
6,515 9,468 Breakfast/Training 3,333 1,046
Trivia Night Beecham 2,149 -
Note 3 - Life Saving Revenue Easter Keg Day - 3398
Bronze Camp 5,093 6’400 Easter Tin Raffle 5,095 5,049
Manual Training 408 82 New Years Day Challenge - 185
Training 4,900 3,678 Total Comp Fundraising 10,577 9,677
Coaching Course 210 - 35,464 39,544
New Zealand visit 2,150

12,761 10,160
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

Note 5 - Marketing Revenue
Club Fundraising

D's day 06

Daylight Ball

Monster Raffle 5
Fish Day (food)

Xmas in August

Hotel Raffle

Roland Pinder Day

TGC Pro-Am

Total Club Fundraising

Donations

Doorknock 06

Doorknock 05
Presentation/Sponsor night 03/4
Presentation/Sponsor Night 04/5
Presentation/Sponsor Noght 05/6
Sponsorship
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2006 2005
1,272 -
- 2,556
3,404 -
6,141 3,950
6,180 -
40 150
- 2,200
- 1,000
17,037 9,856
28,111 30,434
7,998 -
= 7,742
- 2,975
= 372
140 -
11,318 24,210
64,604 78,930

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

Note 6 - Facilities Revenue
Accommodation

Bar

Functions

Meals

Subsides & Grants

Facilities - Other

Note 7 - Member Services Revenue
Admin

Bank charge recovery
Clothing

Club history book

Insurance Recovery

Interest Received
Memberships

Surf Sun & Sand

Swipe Card

MEMBER SERVICES - Other
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2006 2005
22197 18,475
47,940 36,550
19,210 12,047
18,437 10,404

935 612

- 1,250
108,719 79,337
100 122

- 106
10,884 5,481
- 45

136 2,284
615 437
34,783 32,580
1,750 2,250
1,096 5,874
415 213
49,779 49,392




Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

2006 2005
Note 8 - Development Expenses
Nippers
Capitation Fee 1,386 -
Carnival Cozy Corner - 1,569
Comp Fee's & 3,513 2,931
Equipment / 3,671 -
Nippers BBQ 1,467 1,697
Presentation Night 245 -
Pennants & Trophies 421 -
Nippers - Other 49 6,255
Total E Nippers 10,752 12,452
Development - Other 1,244 1,500
Personnel accident/juniors 436 534
Member Subsidies 1,200 -
Youth Forum 150 -
13,782 14,486
Note 9 - Life Saving Expenses
Coaching Course 181 -
Bronze Camp 2,863 4,671
IRB 1,454 153
Equipment/ repairs 3,937 3,252
Fuel 179 79
New Zealand Visit 3,782 -
Medical Supplies 982 732
Patrol Awards - 9,600
SLV Awards 4,122 -
Training - 36
Life Saving - Other 17 562
17,517 19,084
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

Note 10 - Competition Expenses

Aussies 05
Aussies 06
Aussiea 07
Carnival Jan 2
Board Section
Boats

Cadet

Comp Fees

Competition Fund Raising
Breakfast/training

Easter Keg day

Easter Tin Raffle

Mexican Night

Safeway BBQ

Total Competition Fund Raising

Equipment

Rego

Other

Total E Equipment

E Ski

Freshwater 06

Freshwater 05

New Years Day Challenge
State Team Subsidy
Team Meals/drinks
Training

Trivia Night

Trophies

E Competition - Other

2006 2005
- 18,114
21,140 -
2,749 -
- 20
2,687 7,901
SH07S 4,711
- 109
6,086 2,616
41,741 33,471
2,214 1,359
- 1,925
- 309
= 67
727 164
2,941 3,824
263 225
182 =
445 225
6,741 10,714
708 -
= 3,059
- 850
- 375
120 -
6,212 670
1,454 -
1,350 -
43 2,250
61,755 55,439
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

Note 11 - Marketing Expenses
Doorknock

Club Fundraising

Calcutta Night .
D's Day 06 |

Daylight Ball

Directors cocktail party

Fish Day

Monster Raffle

Roland Pinder Day

Xmas in August

Total Club Fundraising

Presentation/sponsor night 03/4
Presentation/Sponsor night 04/5
Presentation/Sponsor night 05/6
Sponsor costs

Marketing - Other
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2006 2005

il 412

98 =
797

- 2,007

- 35

193 411

52 -

< 465

3,650 -

4,790 20949

- 2,087

323 2,832

45 -

82 814

= 13

5,317 9,076

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

Note 12 - Facilities Expenses
Building Maint s
Cleaning & Supplies
Accommodation

Kitchen Equipment Replacement
Memorabilia/photograph's
Phone

Bar

Beverage
Equipment
Meals

Wages
Workcover claim
Bar - Other
Total Bar

Utilities

Waste Disposal
Water
Functions
Electricity

Fire Extin Maint
Gas

Total Utilities

Insurance
Building

IRB's /Boats
Workcover 03/04
Workcover 04/05
Workcover 05/06
Total Insurance
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2006 2005
23,879 15,879
6,393 5,079
(64) 7

= 615

335 935
1,883 1,904
28,277 21,031
3,215 5,121
9,340 5,702
3,435 3,856

- 116

54 -
44,321 35,825
640 45
2,848 3,028
6,453 895
10,235 10,427
193 396

il il 1,025
21,686 15,816
10,260 11,237
2,460 2,765
2 508

5 217

147 -
12,867 14,727
111,300 90,779




Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

Note 13 - Member Services Expenses

04/05 Capitation Fees
Acc/Fin/Aud

Admin Postage

Admin Printing

Admin Superannuation
Admin Supplie%

Admin Wages

Advertising

Affiliation

Audit

Bad Debit

Bank Charges

CBA credit card cost

E Clothing

Insurance Directors & Officers
Insurance Personal Accident
Insurance Public Liability
Surf Sun & Sand

Member Services - Other

Note 14 - Other Current Assets
Cash Floats
GST Receivable (Refund)
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2006 2005
- 1,358
108 454
1,290 1,538
3,188 3,930
1,171 1,002
2,858 6,010
13,014 11,831
585 816
15 160
2,300 2,310
- 962
504 429
570 500
7,298 5,892
110 118
40 40
3,050 3,050
i 229 1,319
103 =
37,433 41,719
1,614 1,414

355 -

1,969 1,414

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts

For the year ended 30 April 2006

Note 15 - Property, Plant and Equipment

Clubhouse At Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Clubhouse Additions At Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Clubhouse Furnishings & Equipment At Cost

Accumulated Depreciation

Equipment Trailers & Boats At Cost

Accumulated Depreciation

Note 16 - Accumulated Surplus
Accumulated Surplus at beginning
Net Income
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2006 2005

145,206 145,206
(145,206) (145,206)

193,112 185,013
(157,074) (137,763)
36,038 47,250

83,601 66,260
(69,910) (62,352)

13,691 3,909

476,905 476,905
(430,095) (409,718)

46,810 67,187

96,539 118,346

167,884 206,955
(16,509) (39,071)

151,375 167,884




Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Notes to and forming part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30 April 2006

2006 2005

Note 17 - Cash Flow Information
(a) Reconciliation of Cash
Cash at end of the financial period as shown in the
statement of Cash Flow is reconciled to the related items
in the Statement of Financial Position as follows:
Cash 14,533 36.190

1§
(b) Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net cash Flows
from Operating Activities
Net Result (16,509) (39,071)
Depreciation 47,247 75,318
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables (728) 19,328
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory (6,543) 295
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (556) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts payable 11,116 (10,976)
Net Cash Flow from Operating activities 34,027 44,894
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
SCOPE

We have audited the attached special purpose financial report comprising the Statement of
Financial Performance, Statement of Financial Position and Notes to the Accounts of
Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. for the year ended 30 April 2006. The Club's Committee
is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial report and the information
contained therein, and has determined that the accounting policies used are consistent with
the financial reporting requirements of the Club's constitution and are appropriate to meet
the needs of the members. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial report
in order to express an opinion to the members of the Club on its preparation and
presentation. No opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used are
appropriate to the needs of the members. ;

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of
fulfilling the Committee’s financial reporting requirements under the Club's constitution. We
disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial
report to which it relates to any person other than the members, or for any purpose other
than that for which it was prepared.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our
procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and
other disclosures in the financial report. These procedures have been undertaken to form an
opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in
accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial report. (These
policies do not require the application of all Accounting Standards and UIG Consensus
Views).

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.
QUALIFICATION

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practicable for the Club to maintain an
effective system of internal control over donations, subscriptions and other fund raising
activities until their initial entry in the accounting records. Accordingly, our audit in relation to
fundraising was limited to amounts recorded.

QUALIFIED AUDIT OPINION

In our opinion, subject to the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been
determined to be necessary had the limitation discussed in the qualification paragraph not
existed, the financial report presents fairly in accordance with the accounting policies
described in Note 1 to the financial report, as described above, the revenue and expenditure
of the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. for the year ended 30 April 2006 and its state of
affairs as at that date.

Signed at Geelong this Ffﬂ’day of June 2006.

WHK Day Neilson
Accountants & Advisers

Lol it

Bruce Potgieter
Principal
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